4138

	1	UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
	2	NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
	3	x
	4	In the Matter of: :
\$46	5	SACRAMENTO MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT : Docket No.
- 455	6	(RANCHO SECO) : 50-312
023	7	
. (2	8	승규가 잘 잘 못 하는 것이 같아요. 이렇게 가지 않는 것이 해야 했다.
2402	9	Conference Room W-1140
D. C.	10	United States Federal Building 2800 Cottage Way
TON.	11	Sacramento, California
IIIIIC	12	Wednesday, May 14, 1980
WAS	13	The above-entitled matter came on for hearing,
DING	14	pursuant to recess at 9:00 a.m.
BUIL	15	BEFORE :
SX IL	16	ELIZABETH S. BOWERS, CHAIRMAN
REPOR	17	MR. FREDERICK J. SHON, MEMBER
	19	APPEARANCES :
s .	19	On Behalf of the NRC Staff:
STRÚ	20	STEPHEN LEWIS, ESQ.
114	21	Office of Executive Legal Director
UUE	22	On Bohalf of CMUD:
	23	ON BENAIT OF SMOD:
a star	24	MATIAS F. TREVIESO-DIAZ, ESQ.
1	24	MS. NANCY KNOWLES Shaw, Pittman, Potts and Trowbridge
	25	1800 M Street, N.W. Washington, D.C.

8005220 6 9 CALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

•

T

APPEARANCES, Continued: On Behalf of the California Energy Commission CHRISTOPHER ELLISON, ESQ. MS. MARY MC DEARMID California Energy Commission Office of General Counsel REPORTING BUILDING, MASHINCTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 1111 Howe Avenue Sacramento, California 95285 390 7TH STREET, S.W. 

INDEX

2	BOARD BOARD WITNESS DIRECT CROSS EXAM REDIRECT CROSS RECROSS
3	P. J. Morrill 4140 414? 4211 4224
4	D. G. Hinckley )
5	)4229 4234 4270 4276 - 4278 J. E. Gagliardo)
6	
7	
	EXHIBIT DESCRIPTION IDEN REC'D WITHDRAW
A A LOUGH LAND	CEC 39 NEC Investigation Report - 4188 -
and and a second second	and threadigation Report - 4188 -
-	
5	
,	Afternoon Session: Page 4227
3	
9	
,	
1	
3	

	4140							
1	PROCEEDINGS							
2	MRS. BOWERS: Is the Staff ready?							
3	MR. BLACK: Has he been sworn?							
4	Whereupon,							
5	PHILIP J. MORRILL							
6	was called as a witness by counsel for the NRC Staff and,							
7	having been duly sworn, was examined and testified as							
8	follows:							
9	DIRECT EXAMINATION							
10	BY MR. BLACK:							
11	Q Could you state your name and position with the							
12	NRC, please?							
13	A My name is Philip Morrill. I am a reactor							
14	inspector with Region V of Inspection and Enforcement.							
15	Q Do you have before you a copy of your prefile							
16	testimony in this proceeding?							
17	A Yes, I do.							
19	Q Do you have any additions or corrections to that							
19	testimony?							
20	A No, I do not.							
21	Q Sir, is there a statement of professional qualifi-							
?2	cations attached to that testimony?							
Ę 23	A Yes, there is.							
24	Q Is this testimony correct to the best of your							
25	knowledge?							
5								
	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 19 20 21 22 23 24 25							

.

4141

22				-
be.	£	-		Э.
D	1	п	Ŀ	1
	-	**		-

1

4

REPORTERS BUILDING, MASHINGTON, D. C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

10

11

12

13

17

19

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

344 7TH STREET, S.W.

A Yes, it is.

2 Q Do you adopt it as your testimony in this 3 proceeding?

A I do.

MR. BLACK: Mrs. Bowers, at this time we would like to move the testimony of Philip J. Morrill on training of unlicensed plant operators to be incorporated into the record as if read, and constitute evidence on behalf of the Regulatory Staff.

MRS. BOWERS: Mr. Baxter? MR. BAXTER: No objection. MRS. BOWERS: Mr. Ellison? MR. ELLISON: No objection.

MRS. BOWERS: The document you have just identified will be physically incorporated in the transcript as if read and is admitted into evidence.

(The document referred to follows.)

### UNITED STATES OF AMERICA NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

# BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD

In the Matter of

SACRAMENTO MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

Docket No. 50-312 (SP)

(Rancho Seco Nuclear Generating Station)

## NRC STAFF TESTIMONY OF PHILIP J. MORRILL ON TRAINING OF UNLICENSED PLANT OPERATORS

## (Board Question 34)

Q1. Please state your name and your position with the NRC.

A. My name is Philip J. Morrill and I am a reactor inspector at the Inspection and Enforcement Office, Region V.

Q2. Have you prepared a statement of your professional qualifications?

A. Yes.

Q3. Is that statement attached to this testimony?

A. Yes.

Q4. Please state the purpose of this testimony.

A. The purpose of this testimony is to respond to Board Question 34:

Board Question 34

"Rancho Seco, being a Babcock and Wilcox designed reactor, has not adequately trained unlicensed operators to respond to orders necessary for action which would be required in the event of loss of feedwater transient, and therefore is unsafe and endangers the health and safety of Petitioners, constituents of Petitioners and the public."

- Q5. Please state the nature of responsibilities you have had with respect to the Rancho Seco Generating Station.
- A. As a reactor inspector, I have assisted in several inspections at Rancho Seco over the last three years. After the Three Mile Island accident, I was one of several inspectors who maintained surveillance at Rancho Seco. In mid-June 1979, in response to anonymous allegations related to training of unlicensed operations personnel, the Regional Office assigned me the task of following-up on the allegations. I am currently responsible for monitoring SMUD's response to Inspection and Enforcement Bulletin 79-14, "Seismic Analyses for As-built Safety-Related Piping Systems."
- Q6. Please explain what functions are performed by unlicensed operations personnel at Rancho Seco.

and the second s

A. The unlicensed operations personnel at Rancho Seco belong to the Operations Division, as do the licensed operators. Basically, the licensed operators operate the plant and supervise the unlicensed personnel who assist them. Parts 50 and 55 to Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations require operators of nuclear power plants to be examined and licensed by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) prior to manipulation of reactor controls which directly affect reactivity or power level. Unlicensed personnel are allowed to manipulate apparatus and mechanisms which may affect reactivity and power level of nuclear power plants only under the direct supervision of a licensed operator present at the controls and only for purposes of training such individuals to obtain necessary experience to become licensed.

The Technical Specifications for Rancho Seco (Paragraph 6.2.6) require unlicensed persons on chift to assist the licensed operators. These unlicensed personnel assist the licensed operators by starting and stopping motorized equipment, opening and shutting valves, conducting periodic maintenance or checking of equipment, and maintaining plant records. These various activities are directed by and supervised by the licensed operators who assist the unlicensed personnel, if necessary. Written procedures are located at equipment operating stations to instruct these personnel in their assigned takes. The unlicensed operations personnel are placed in one of three categories according to their experience and competence. The least experienced personnel are "power plant helpers" who are initially assigned to receive on the job training from more experienced personnel and to do odd jobs around the plant. As these personnel become more knowledgeable and experienced, they are assigned greater responsibility for equipment operation by the senior licensed operator on that shift. After approximately a year,

-3-

a power plant helper may become an "Equipment Attendant" who is generally responsible for working with equipment in the non-safety related portions of the plant. After an additional time of about one year, the unlicensed person may become an "Auxiliary Operator" who usually operates equipment in safety related areas of the plant. These assignments are generally on the basis of seniority, performance (as evaluated by Rancho Seco management) and availability of that job position. Normally, there are between 3 and 7 unlicensed operations personnel on a shift depending on what plant evolutions are planned.

- Q7. As part of your responsibilities, have you become familiar with the training given by SMUD to unlicensed operations personnel at Rancho Seco?
- A. Yes, I have. Following the Three Mile Island accident, the NRC required licensees to conduct additional training for licensed operators which is described in E Bulletin No. 79-05 (Series). Some training was also required by SMUD for the other Operations Division personnel at Rancho Seco. After all this training was completed, the NRC received an anonymous allegation (on June 18, 1979) that training of unlicensed Operations Division personnel was inadequate. As an inspector from Region V, I interviewed approximately 50% (15) of the people in this category to determine the validity of the allegations, their effect on plant safety, and whether any items of noncompliance with NRC regulations existed. I also examined the training program and records for newly hired Operations Division personnel and interviewed the Training

C

-4-

Coordinator and Operations Supervisor to verify that the licensee's training procedures and requirements for newly hired Operations Division personnel were being followed.

Q8. Please describe that training.

A. For licensed operators, the training was to demonstrate the instrument response to a Three Mile Island type accident and to rehearse the procedures which would be followed to deal with that type of event.

The "Auxiliary Operators" were trained to establish remote phone communications with the control room and to locally control certain auxiliary feedwater valves in the event the licensed operators needed this assistance.

At Rancho Seco newly hired Operations personnel are required to participate in a "New Employee Orientation Program." This program consists of five major portions described below.

- (a) Security Covering access control, badging and escort requirements.
- (b) General Radiation and Emergency Response Covering radiation dose limits, use of step-off pads, significance of radiation warning signs and barrier tapes, as well as employee's response to emergency signals.

- (c) Safety and Fire Protection Covering the "Rancho Seco Safety Manual," accident prevention, first aid facilities, protective clothing and equipment, mechanical and electrical barrier tapes, fire safety, and fire fighting actions and equipment.
- (d) Basic Radiation Control Covering radiation, personnel dosimetry, dose limits, measurement of radiation, and contamination levels, protective measures and emergency responses.
- (e) Tour of the Facility In company with the employee's supervision, covering at least his/her work area and location of sergency assembly points.

After this training is completed, the unlicensed operations person is assigned to a shift to receive on-the-job training from licensed operators and experienced unlicensed operations personnel. The Shift Supervisor and the person him/herself are responsible for this on-the-job training. The Shift Supervisor evaluates the individual's capabilities to operate plant equipment. At the same time, all personnel in the Operations Division (both licensed and unlicensed) are required to participate in a training program consisting of eight tr.ining modules described below.

 (a) Plant Procedure Training - As a minimum, this includes work requests, administrative clearance procedures, abnormal tag procedure and reporting of reportable occurrences (within 6 months and every 12 months thereafter).

where the second s

-6-

- (b) Security Training Deals with the security plan (within 3 months and every 24 months thereafter).
- (c) Quality Assurance Training Deals with the regulatory requirements of 10 cFR 50, Appendix B and SMUD's QA program and procedures (within 6 months and every 24 months thereafter).
- (d) First Aid Training (within 12 months and every 36 months thereafter).
- (e) Respiratory Protection Training Use of masks and air supply devices (within 6 months and every 24 months thereafter).
- (f) Fire Protection Training Deals with the "Fire Protection Plan" and how to fight in-plant fires (within 6 months and per the fire protection action plan thereafter).
- (g) Plant Change Review To review changes made to the plant (every 24 months).
- (h) Radiation Protection Training (every 12 months).

The Operations Supervisor can make additions or modifications as he deems appropriate.

When the unlicensed operations person is assigned to a shift, he or she is also given a set of self-instruction booklets dealing with basic engineering and physics concepts. The person's advancement to "Equipment Attendant," "Auxiliary Operator," or in-training-for-licensed-operator is based in part upon satisfactorily completing portions of this course.

As a consequence of my investigation/inspection of SMUD's training of unlicensed operations personnel, three concerns were identified and brought to the attention of SMUD management on June 22, 1979. These were:

- (a) Some unlicensed Operations Division personnel desired more training on the operations of the condensate polishers: (Non-safety related equipment).
- (b) One unlicensed Operations Division person had not received training relative to communication procedures and local control of auxiliary feedwater valves following a loss of feedwater.
- (c) Uncontrolled copies of non-safety related procedures were being used at two auxiliary watch stations.

The licensee responded to the above comments and completed corrective action on these items by June 25, 1979. Specifically, training sessions and in-plant training for the condensate polishers were given to all unlicensed Operations Division personnel. Training dealing with communications procedures and local control of auxiliary feedwater valves was given to personnel who were required to have that training, and uncontrolled copies of procedures were replaced with controlled copies.

Q9. Have you formed an opinion as to whether SMUD has adequately trained unlicensed operators to respond to orders necessary for actions which would be required in the event of a loss of feedwater transient?

A. Yes.

Q10. What is that opinion?

A. The unlicensed operations personnel are adequately trained to receive directions from the licensed operators through the plant communications system to carry out the necessary equipment manipulations in the event of a loss of feedwater transient.

#### PHILIP J. MORRILL PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS REGION V - WALNUT CREEK, CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF INSPECTION AND ENFORCEMENT

My name is Philip J. Morrill. I am employed by the United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission as a reactor inspector in the Reactor Operations and Nuclear Support Branch, Office of Inspection and Enforcement, Region V, Walnut Creek, California. My primary responsibility in this position is the inspection of nuclear power plants during the operating phase to determine compliance with NRC rules and regulations.

I received a Bachelor of Science degree from the U.S. Naval Academy in 1966. I was employed by the U.S. Navy in the Naval Nuclear Power Submarine program from 1966 until 1971. During this time, I became qualified as Engineering Officer of the Watch for the AIW pressurized water nuclear propulsion plant prototype and was later qualified as Engineering Officer of the Watch on board the USS John Marshall (SSBN 611 (G)), a nuclear powered polaris missile submarine (1969 through 1971). I was also the ship's Main Propulsion Assistant (responsible for maintenance and administration of the nuclear reactor and power generation equipment) for one and one-half years of this time. In 1971, I joined the Bechtel Corporation in San Francisco, California and was assigned to the Susquehanna Steam Electric Station project mechanical group. From August 1971 through September 1972, I was responsible for the design and development of the radioactive waste disposal system. From September 1972 through January 1974, I was assigned duties of the project licensing engineer. From January 1974 through March 1976, I was the project nuclear group leader responsible for managing and supervising the efforts of 8 to 10 engineers.

In March 1976, I was hired by the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Office of Inspection and Enforcement, Region V, in Walnut Creek, California, as a reactor inspector for the Reactor Construction and Engineering Support Branch. In this position, I participated in several construction inspections of the San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station and successfully completed a nondestructive examination school at Convair Division of General Dynamics. (San Diego, California), as well as a quality assurance and inspection course in Bethesda, Maryland. In January 1977, I transferred to the Reactor Operations and Nuclear Support Branch of Region V, Office of Inspection and Enforcement and was assigned as back-up inspector for the Trojan Nuclear Plant. In succeeding months I participated in inspections of the Rancho Seco, Humboldt, and Trojan nuclear plants in addition to completing five weeks of pressurized water reactor systems and operations training. For about one year I was then assigned as principal inspector for the Trojan Plant. In the fall of 1978, my assignment was again changed to follow-up the preoperational testing of the Diablo Canyon Nuclear plant. Although these have been my principal assignments, I have participated in a variety of research and power reactor inspections during the last two years.

I am presently a registered Professional Mechanical Engineer and Nuclear Engineer in the State of California.

New Plate Land Control of the

	1	MR. BLACK: The Staff has no supplemental direct
	2	and Mr. Morrill is available for examination.
	3	MRS. BOWERS: Mr. Baxter?
	4	MR. BAXTER: I have no questions.
5465	5	MRS. BOWERS: Mr. Ellison?
- 455	6	CROSS EXAMINATION
202)	7	BY MR. ELLISON:
124 (	8	Q Mr. Morrill, could you briefly describe how you
2.0	9	became acquainted with the training of unlicensed operators
D. C	10	at Rancho Seco?
CTON	11	A Yes. Following the Three Mile Island accident,
ASHIN	12	several of us were conducting additional surveillance of the
6. 14	13	Rancho Seco facility. During the period of time I was
IIDIN	14	assigned to Rancho Seco, the NRC received some anonymous
19 BU	15	allegations that were related to unlicensed operations
ORTUP	16	personnel training.
NEF	17	I was asked to follow-up the allegations. In the
5.4	19	process of following up the allegations, I had occasion to
игт.	19	examine the unlicensed operator training, and to discuss
15 11	20	this with about 50 percent of the unlicensed operations
11 00	21	personnel.
<b>.</b>	22	Q That is the investigation you referred to in your
A	23	testimony beginning on page 4, is that correct?
X	24	A That is correct; the bottom of page 4 of my
	25	testimony. It starts to describe it.

•

0

bfm4 1 Q You have a copy of a document that has been identified as CEC-39 in this proceeding, a letter from the 2 3 NRC signed by J. L. Crews to the Sacramento Municipal Utility District, subject: NRC investigation at Rancho 4 20024 (202) 554-2345 5 Seco, dated August 1, 1979? 6 Yes, I have a copy of that also. A 7 0 That is the report of the investigation you are 8 referring to? 9 A That is correct. D. C. 10 We will return to that later. Is that the basis 0 REPORTERS BUILDING, PASHINCTON, for your discussion of unlicensed operator training in 11 your testimony? 12 13 Yes. My examination and investigation is the A 14 basis for my testimony. 15 Do you know whether the unlicensed operator training 0 program at Rancho Seco has changed since your investigation? 16 17 A No, I do not. S. W. 19 Referring to the bottom of page 2 of your testimony Q 340 7TH STREET. in the last sentence, you state: "Basically, the licensed 19 operators operate the plant and supervise the unlicensed 20 21 personnel who assist them." 22 Is it your understanding that the activities of unlicensed personnel are always conducted under the direct 23 supervision of licensed personnel? 24 Yes. The licensed operation people direct the 25 A

... 4143

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

S.W.

344 TTH STREET.

1 unlicensed operators to perform maintenance or operate 2 equipment. Should there be any difficulty, to the best of 3 my knowledge, the unlicensed personnel would get the help 4 of a licensed operator and continue on with whatever the 5 duty was that was assigned.

- 4144

So, I would say, yes they are directly supervised.
Q If I were to define "directly supervised" do you
mean that a licensed operator was always physically observing
the activities of an unlicensed operator, would your answer
be the same?

A Well, if you define it as always being physically present and watching, I would say no. They are not always physically present and watching.

14 Q At the top of page 3 of your tesimony, the second 15 sentence, are the manipulations that you are referring to 16 those that would ordinarily take place in the control room?

17 A That is correct. That is where I would expect19 those kind of manipulations to take place.

19 Q The direct supervision that you are referring to 20 in that sentence would be of what sort?

A In that situation, I would expect the unlicensed operations person to be observed with a licensed operator present. In other words, a licensed operator watching the unlicensed person.

25

21

22

23

24

Q In the next paragraph, on page 3, the second sen-

	1	
bfm6	1	tence, you give examples of some of the activities of
•	2	unlicensed personnel assisting licensed operators by
	3	starting and stopping motorized equipment, opening and shut-
•	4	ting valves, and so on.
\$10	5	Would starting and stoppin morotized equipment
- 455	6	include equipment such as the diesel generators?
(20)	7	(Pause.)
5	8	A I would say yes.
200	9	Q Would opening and shutting valves include equipment
p. c.	10	such as the auxiliary feedwater system?
. NOT.	11	A Yes. I would say yes.
SULIK	12	Q What plant records are maintained by unlicensed
. 114	13	personnel?
	14	A I am speaking from memory now, so the names may
-	.5	not be exact. I will try to convey them the meaning of
4 1 L H	16	the kind of records that I recall seeing at the plant.
861-0	17	Basically, logs for watch stations to keep track
s.u.	19	of what was done, maintenance requests, or requests for
É.	19	maintenance for pieces of equipment, perhaps tags for
STR	20	abnormal conditions of equipment or things that needed to
111 B	21	be repaired, or changed. That is all that comes to mind at
e.	22	the moment.
2	23	Q Would an unlicensed operator, at times, be
R	24	responsible for ensuring that tags were placed in the control
•	25	room to indicate maintenance activities for other unusual

4145

1

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

REFORTERS BUILDING, MASHINCTON,

S.W.

STREET.

HLL 060

22

conditions on equipment outside the control room?

A I'm sorry. Tags placed in the control room? Q In the control room or shift supervisor's office to alert licensed personnel to activities outside the control room.

... 4146

A Well, I think the unlicensed operating people might place the tags, but I think it would be at the direction of the licensed operators. As I understand that kind of a process, if there were a problem out somewhere in the plant and one of the unlicensed people found it, they would report it and then the licensed people would make the decision what to do next.

If it were necessary to put warning tags or caution tags or this kind of thing on it, then they would have the unlicensed person come back to the control room, fill out the appropriate paperwork, and get the tags and go out and place them on the equipment, and report back when that was done.

MR. SHON: Mr. Ellison, I think you were thinking in terms of the lockout valve tags, weren't you? That we heard discussed a while ago.

MR. ELLISON: Among others, yes.

MR. SHON: I am not sure that Mr. Morrill had the
benefit of hearing the testimony we did the other day that
would have focused his attention on that kind of an operation.

		414 /
bfm8	1	It may be that he was not thinking in that direc-
	2	tion. do you know how the lockout valve tag system works,
	3	Mr. Morrill?
nd tP-1	4	THE WITNESS: No, sir. I do not recall that.
bgn tP-2;	5	BY MR. ELLISON: (Resuming)
- 1959	6	Q Would it be among the duties of unlicensed person-
(202)	7	nel to do routine inspections of equipment outside the
5 42	8	control room?
240	9	A Yes. I would expect them to inspect equipment.
D.C	10	Q Would it be more generally the case that unlicensed
CTON.	11	personnel would be given that sort of responsibility as
Suth	12	opposed to licensed personnel?
e. w	13	A I really do not know.
	14	Q In the next sentence, you state that various
ing s	15	activities are directed by the licensed operators to assist
RTER	16	the unlicensed personnel if necessary.
KEPG	17	Who would determine that assistance was necessary -
s.e.	19	let me rephrase my question. Would it ordinarily be the
Ę	19	case that the unlicensed operator, if he felt he needed
I STR	20	assistance, would have the responsibility to ask for it?
LL .	21	A Yes, I would expect that to be the situation. In
66	22	talking with the unlicensed when talking with the
	23	unlicensed operatoing people, I couched that question to
R	24	them also you know what would you do if you ran into
	25	a situation where you did not know how to carry out what you

4 4 4 70

20024 (202) 554-2345

0. C.

KEPORTERS BUILDING, MASHINGTON,

5. 11.

STREET.

1111 046

1 were told to do, or you ran into some unanticipated 2 difficulty?

They responded that they would get help from one of the licensed operators or from the shift supervisor, who of course, would be a senior licensed operator.

. . 4148

6 Q Moving on to the next sentence, can you tell me 7 whether the activities of unlicensed operators are always 8 governed by written procedures?

9 A Well, let me put it this way. Activities that 10 entail operating complicated equipment, I would expect to 11 have some sort of procedure. Such things as -- such fairly 12 simple things as opening or shutting a valve by opening or 13 shutting the hand wheel, I would not expect there to be a 14 procedure for something like that.

Like I say, a lot of the activities are fairly mundane. They do not really lend themselves to a procedure. So, what you find is for large systems or complicated pieces of equipment, there is generally some form of procedure to tell the person the sequence of operating for starting it up or shutting it down, or doing whatever one has to do with such a device.



Q In your answer, on a couple of occasions, you have used the words that you "woudl expect this." Do you have personal knowledge with respect to what activities of inlicensed operators are governed by written procedures and

1

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

RUPORTURS

S.W.

STREET.

HLL

340

22

25

10

#### what ones are not?

A Well, I suppose I have to say no, as of this moment, in as much as I have not examined Rancho Seco in quite a long period of time. All I can do is generalize, based on my memory right now.

Q Okay. During your investigation, did you systematically go through the tasks that unlicensed operators would be asked to do and attempt to discern whether they were governed by written procedures or not?

(Pause.)

A No, I did not examine any particular -- any individual procedure or conduct a walk through of any given procedure. I looked at some procedures and I talked with a large number of these unlicensed operating people.

15 Q You mentioned that written procedures are located 16 at equipment operating stations. Could you describe what 17 you mean by "equipment operating stations"; and if you '9 can, give us some idea of how many of them there are?

19 A Well, the equipment operating stations are generally 20 the areas where one or more unlicensed operations people do 21 most of their work.

23 24 24

For example, most of the condensate polishers, there is sort of a small enclosure, like a building within the building of the plant that is soundproof and has a couple of desks in it and chairs, and has some procedures in

... 4149

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

BUILDING, WASHINGTON.

KUPORTURS

5.10.

340 7TH STREET.

23

it for the equipment in the plant; and has other equipment 1 2 that the people might need in their work.

3 They can go in there and in a fair amount of quiet, they can do whatever paperwork they need to do, and 4 read the procedures, and basically await further direction. 5

Another location is down in the auxiliary building 6 near the radwaste panel. There is another location out by 7 the auxiliary boiler. There are probably other stations 8 throughout the plant, but basically there are several 9 places where the licensee has left a desk and chair or, you 10 know, some support equipment and the procedures for the 11 equipment to be operated by. 12

Am I correct in my understanding that equipment 13 Q operating stations mean something different than the location 14 of each piece of equipment? 15

Yes. I would characterize it as a centralized 16 A location for personnel -- for personnel to do their work and 17 to go out from there to operate different pieces of equip-19 19 ment.

In the last half of this paragraph on page 3 and 20 Q continuing on to page 4, you describe the division of 21 unlicensed personnel into power plant helpers and so forth. 22

You briefly describe the duties assigned to these categories. Is this breakdown of duties and personnel that 24 would be assigned to the different duties set forth in the 25

20024 (202) 554-2345

0. 6.

REPORTERS BUILDING, MASHINGTON,

S.W.

390 7TH STREET.

21

22

23

24

25

1 technical specifications or procedures at Rancho Seco?

- 4151

A Well, it is not in the technical specifications. The only mention of unlicensed operating people in the technical specifications are requirements for a minimum number of auxiliary -- I am sorry. I take that back.

There is a requiement in there for, I bleieve, auxiliary operators and perhaps equipment attendants and power plant helpers. As I recall, the technical specifications require two unlicensed personnel during normal plant operations.

I think, as I recall again from memory, one is an auxiliary operator and I think one is a power plant helper or equipment attendant. So, it does actually say something about that in the technical specifications.

Within the plant procedures, I do not recall. Q Would it be fair to say then that this testimony describing the duties that are assigned to the different types of unlicensed personnel is not so much based on requirements as it is your understanding of the practice at the plant?

A Well, that sounds reasonable. I agree, I suppose. Like I say, it seems to me -- I do not recall right now the procedures at the licensee's facility, that deal with this. The delegation of responsibility for these three

positions. There might be something in the technical



P3 Lupton

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

REPORTERS BUILDING, MASHINGTON,

S.W.

340 7TH STREET.

17

23

. 4153

1		Q	Let me	ask y	ti ti	nis,	then.	What	is	the	basis
2	for	the	divisions	that	you	have	e set	forth	in	you	c
3	tes	timo	ny?								

4 A Well, as I remember, I discussed the delegation 5 of responsibility with the management at the plant, and with 6 the people themselves, the unlicensed operating people, and 7 I did review their training program and their program for 8 advancement in the position with the training coordinator, 9 and, I believe, his assistant, and what I have written here 10 in my testimony is based on those discussions and what I 11 reviewed from memory at that time.

12 I might also point out it is based on that 13 inspection report, Inspection Report 79-14, dated August I reread that in preparing the testimony. 14 1, 1979. That is the document we have identified as CEC 15 0 39? 16

> I believe that is correct. Yes, sir. A

19 0 Could you briefly describe some of the odd jobs around the plant that power plant helpers would perform? 19 20 A Basically, clean up the floors. If there is some 21 water spilled on the floor, some chemical of some kind 22 spilled on the floor, I would expect to see some of them out there cleaning it up. Perhaps doing minor maintenance like touch-up painting or cleaning out some pipe that needed 24 to be cleaned out, like a drain pipe. 25

Maybe hauling a new piece of equipment, or 1 assisting people in moving a piece of equipment or some 2 supplies into or out of the plant, like rags or chemicals 3 of one sort or another. Mixing a chemical in a tank for 4 addition to the plant somewhere. Helping to take on diesel 20024 (202) 554-2345 5 fuel or fuel oil for the auxiliary boiler. 6 That is about all I can think of off the top of 7 my head. 8 Do you know whether they might be involved in 0 9 D. C. handling fuel for the diesel generators? 10 WASHINGTON. A I do not know offhand. I would expect it 11 probably would be. 12 Can you describe what your understanding of the Q 13 BUILDING. role of power plant helpers during an emergency situation 14 might be? 15 REPORTERS. Well, I think that would really depend on the A 16 nature of the emergency, but basically it would be to 17 S. W. follow the orders of the licensed operating people if some 19 190 7TH STREET. manipulation of equipment or change of position of valves 19 was required. Otherwise, they would stay at their watch 20 station and be prepared to do whatever they are ordered, and 21 of course if they were ordered to assemble at an emergeny 22 assemble point in order to evacuate, they would have to go 23 through wherever the assembly point was and report in. 24 Would that also be the case for the duties of the 0 25

4151

3

5

6

7

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

WASHINGTON.

RUPORTURS BUILDING.

S.W.

340 TTH STREET.

15

16

17

19

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

equipment attendants and auxiliary operators in the same 1 emergency situation? 2

In general, yes. It would depend what the A emergency would be. 4

Turning to Page 4 at the top, could you briefly 0 describe some of the non-safety portions of the plant that equipment attendants would be responsible for working with?

The auxiliary boiler springs to mind. Basically, A 8 the equipment related to the turbine cycle, perhaps 9 condensate pumps, the main condenser, turbine lube oil, 10 circulating water system, that goes to the cooling towers. 11 Heating and ventillation system in the turbine building. 12 Condensate polishers. Air compressors. Demineralized 13 water system and demineralizers. 14

> Your list does not have to be exhaustive. 0 A Okay.

Would you also give us some examples of the 0 safety related areas of the plant that would fall within the responsibility of the auxiliary operator?

The auxiliary operator generally works in the A auxiliary building, and so he would have occasion to work with the emergency core cooling systems, the emergency feedwater systems. Although not exactly safety related, he would be working with the radwaste systems, radioactive waste systems.

He might have occasion to work with the batteries or the diesel generators, although as I recall, those generally fall to the equipment attendant to supervise those.

4156

411

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

24024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

BUILDING, PASHINGTON,

NEPONTERS

S. W.

19

20

21

22

23

344 7TH STREET.

Is it your understanding that power plant 0 helpers and equipment attendants are strictly prohibited from working in safety related areas of the plant, or is that division more their general responsibilities as opposed to a strict prohibition?

My understanding is, it is more of a general A 10 prohibition. If a power plant helper was needed to do 11 something in the auxiliary building, I would expect that 12 he could go into the auxiliary building and under the 13 supervision of some more experienced operator or unlicensed 14 operating personnel, he could go ahead and carry out that 15 task. 16

That is also, of course, one way to teach the 17 person how to do it. 19

The last sentence on -- the same paragraph we Q have been discussing, you state that there are between three and seven unlicensed operations personnel on a shift. Would you describe, if you can, whether there is any standard breakdown between auxiliary operators, equipment attendants, and power plant helpers that are likely to be present on a given shift? 25

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

REPORTERS BUILDING, MASHINCTON.

S.W.

344 7TH STALT.

15

16

17

19

19

20

21

22

23

24

Well, the technical specifications -- again, I A 1 am recalling this from memory -- require during power 2 operations that there be either an auxiliary operator or 3 -- either one equipment attendant or an auxiliary operator 4 and either -- and also one either equipment attendant or 5 power plant helper. So that would be two unlicensed 6 personnel during power plant operations -- unlicensed 7 operating personnel, I should say, during cold shutdown 8 or a situation where the plant is not operating. 9

4157

As I recall, one unlicensed operations person is required. I do not recall what category that person would be in. Normally on a shift I would expect to find at least one auxiliary operator, at least one equipment attendant, and any number of power plant helpers.

Generally what you find, as I recall, we find one or two auxiliary operators, and probably two equipment attendants, maybe one of them was in training status; and then the rest of the people were power plant helpers.

Q In response to Question 7, you described the training given by SMUD to unlicensed personnel, and you refer at the outset to Three Mile Island training. This, I take it, is the same training that you referred to in the beginning of your answer to Question 8 on Page 5. Is that correct?

25

A Let me check.

		양양 양 그 같은 것 같은
		4158
	1	(Pause.)
	2	A Yes, that is correct.
	3	Q Can you briefly describe how the completion of
	4	that training was documented?
345	5	When I say documented, let me clarify that. I
2-455	6	mean documented by SMUD to the NRC.
(20	7	A For the unlicensed people or the licensed
24 (2	8	people?
2.0.0	9	Q For both of them.
D. C.	10	A Well, I am going to have to rely on my memory
TON.	11	here, but as I recall, we sent out the bulletin to the
SHLIK	12	licensee, and they are required to address the bulletin in
. IVA	13	writing, and so their documentation of completion would be
(DIN	14	in writing, and then we would verify that by actually
s Bul	15	going to we went to the plant and our inspectors inter-
RTER	16	viewed the operators, and questioned the operators themselves,
NEPO	17	and discussed this training with them, and, I believe, looked
s.u.	19	through the training records to be sure there had been some
ET.	19	kind of an attendance sheet or log sheet made up on people
I STR	20	who have attended the Three Mile Island training.
111 4	21	For the unlicensed operations people, I believe
et	?2	there was some kind of an attendance sheet or internal
-	23	memo that summarized who had received it. That was about a
X	24	year ago. I do not recall except that at least one of us
	25	looked at it and closed it out following the inspection we
		수상적 이 가슴을 걸 때 가지 않는 것이 같이 있는 것이 같이 가지 않는 것이 같이 많이

•

•

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

16

17

19

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

REPORTERS BUILDING, PASHINGTON.

5. 11.

344 7TH STREET,

4159

6.3

did there.

Q In the second sentence, you state -- the second sentence in your answer to Question 7 on Page 4, you state, "Some training was also required by SMUD for the other Operations Division personnel at Rancho Seco."

Referring to Page 5 of your testimony, in response to Question 8, you describe some phone communications and AFW valve control training -- training for personnel. Is that what you were referring to in Question 7?

A Yes.

Q Is there more, or is this all of it?

A That is all I know of.

13 Q The training you are referring to is related 14 to the cross connect value in the auxiliary feedwater 15 system that has been designated FWS-055?

A I honestly do not recall the valve number, but basically that sounds like the kind of thing it was. The purpose of the training was to be able to open and shut that valve if there was a failure of other valves to operate, and then, of course, that communication with the control room through a phone system, so that the unlicensed auxiliary operator, you know, could be in communication with the license people.

Q So the phone communication training you are referring to is really part of this training in the operation

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

10

17

19

19

20

21

22

25

20024 (202) 554-2345

REPORTURS BUILDING, VASHINCTON, D. C.

S.W.

190 7TH STREET.

. 4160
of this valve?
A Yes.
(Pause.)
Q Referring to Page 6 of your testimony, in your
description beginning on Page 5 of the new employee
orientation program, the last part of it, you describe the
tour of the facility in which you state it covers at least
employees' work area and the location of emergency assembly
points.
Could you describe what is covered in the tour
of the employees' work area?
(Pause.)
Q Let me rephrase my question. I can perhaps make
it a little clearer. Is it essentially Inasmuch as
this is an orientation program, would I be correct in
assuming this is essentially a tour intended to show the
employee where things are located in their work area?
A Well, based on my discussions with licensee
people, yes, that is the idea, to show a person how to get

people, to get to a work station and how to find their supervisor, how to find the equipment they are going to be working with, and basically getting into and out of the plant.

23 24

So, I guess the answer is yes.

This would include such things as the different Q level numbering systems in the plant, and the way locations

1

2

3

4

5

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

WASHINGTON.

REPORTERS BUILDING.

S.W.

JAA TTH STREET.

21

22

23

24

25

are designated within the plant, that sort of thing?

A I do not know it would be that detailed. I really do not know if they go into that detail. They talk about column lines and locations based on elevations, that sort of thing. I do not know.

4161

z.

In the paragraph that follows the portion of your 0 6 testimony that we were just talking about on Page 6, you 7 begin to describe the on the job training for unlicensed 8 personnel. Is it your understanding that the majority of 9 the training that unlicensed personnel get in the evolutions 10 that they would carry out is part of this on the job 11 training program as opposed to the other training you have 12 been discussing? 13

A Yes. That is the primary training they get, is
on the job training.

16 Q In the second sentence of that paragraph you
17 say, "The shift supervisor and the person him/herself are
19 responsible for this on the job training." Most of this
19 training would be conducted away from the control room. Is
20 that correct?

A Well, I do not know that for a fact, but I would expect that most of it would be done away from the control room. I would expect people who had questions would go to the control room or wherever the licensed operators were located and talk to them and discuss it, and maybe look at

10j1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

15

20

21

22

23

24

25

20024 (202) 554-2345

0. 6.

KEPONTEKS BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

5. 41.

344 TTH STREET.

the piping and instrumentation diagrams and procedures which are conveniently in the control room, and at some point when they were actually learning how to operate pieces of equipment and follow the procedures, I would think they would have to -- of course, they would have to be at the equipment and have someone watching them to make sure they did it properly.

4162

So, to that extent, most of the on the job training I would expect to be out in the plant.

It is my understanding that the shift supervisor 0 spends the vast majority of his time either in the shift supervisor's office or in the control room. Is that correct?

A From what I have seen, yes. He is in the control 14 room most of the time.

So would it be fair for me to assume that most 0 16 of the on the job training conducted away from the control 17 room is conducted by someone other than the shift 19 supervisor? 19

A Well, I would say that is a good guess, but again I would not be certain of that on all the shifts. I think there is -- the people who run the shifts are different, and one fellow might choose to do it that way, but others might not. The people I have seen have generally spent most of their time in the control room.

end P3
SBR Lupton

20024 (202) 554-2345

0. C.

BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

REPORTERS.

S.W.

300 TTH STREET.

1 Q At the bottom of Page 6, you describe the plant 2 procedure training, and you state at a minimum this 3 includes, and you go on to describe various administrative 4 controls. Is it your understanding that the plant procedure 5 training focuses on administrative controls?

The reason why I ask this question, if I can clarify it for you, you say, at a minimum, it includes these things, and I wondered whether the things it might include in addition to this would be similar to this, administrative controls, or whether they would be in some way different.

A Well, I think this -- I am not too sure today 12 how the licensee is interpreting this training requirement 13 in their own program, but it seemed -- it seems to me that 14 the procedures were to acquaint the person -- the training 15 in this area of plant procedures was to acquaint the person 16 with the procedures, and you know, which section of the 17 procedures dealt with equipment, and which section dealt 19 with surveillance, and which section dealt with administra-19 tion, and at a minimum, the unlicensed person was 20 acquainted with administrative clearances and the abnormal 21 tags, the administrative requirements, and I would expect 22 there would be at least some familiarity, at least, to show 23 the person what the procedures looked like for the 24 equipment operation. 25

	231	
	1	4164
	1	Now, I don't recall verifying that or getting
	2	into it in any detail, so I guess you have to take that
	3	with a gra . of salt.
sut	4	Q Referring to Page 8 of your testimony, you
	5	desc: no self-instruction booklets that are given to
54-2	6	unlicensed operations personnel. Have you seen this
8 (28	7	booklet?
24 (2	8	A Yes, I have.
200	9	Q Is it You use the word "booklet." Is it more
D.C.	10	of a manual or a pamphlet?
. NOT:	11	A Well, they are really a collection of pamphlets,
SILLING	12	as I recall. I don't remember how many there are, but there
. 14	13	were there were like many, let's say, more than a dozen,
LDING	14	and this is again from memory, but there were a large
108 2	15	number of pamphlets, and they each went into engineering,
HTER	16	basic engineering, and went into physics, fluid flow of
REP.0	17	water in pipes, this kind of thing, and it started on a
s.u.	18	fairly simple basis, the beginning ones, oh, and electricity
Ę.	19	of course, too. It started on a fairly simple basis, and
I STR	20	as you went through the booklets, it got into more and
a 111	21	more advanced concepts.
	?2	Q Could you give us a brief description of, perhaps
	23	taking one pamphlet as an example, of some of the simple
Here and	24	concepts that it would begin with, and then how sophisticated

ALGERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.

it would get towards the end?

25

20024 (202) 554-2345

0. 6.

BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

REPORTERS

S. W.

199 7TH STREET.

24

25

A Well, just from memory, this is going to be 1 somewhat vague. The initial ones might deal with very 2 simple things like how to read a gauge. You know, given a 3 gauge with a scale of zero to 100, you know, and ten 4 divisions, and if the needle is here, that means 20. It is 5 very simplistic, maybe showing how you measure threads on 6 nuts and bolts, you know, a half-inch diameter bolt with 7 ten threads per inch, showing what that really means. 8 I would say this would be maybe the high school 9 level, or beginning high school level of showing people 10 engineering, end of the eighth grade, something like that. 11 The later -- the latter booklets would get into perhaps 12 something like showing the uranium nucleus being fissioned 13 by a neutron, and getting the resultant two fission 14 products, and two to three neutrons, and 200 mini-electron 15 volts of kinetic energy coming out of it, and maybe dealing 16 briefly with the nature of radiation, such as alpha 17 particles, beta, and gamma radiation. 19 So you have quite a spectrum there, as I recall. 19 Do you know whether the same booklets are given 0 20 to all personnel? 21 That was my understanding. Everyone who came in A 22 there got them. 23

4165

Q The next sentence on Page 8, you say that a person's advancement is based in part upon satisfactorily

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

15

16

17

19

19

21

22

23

24

25

20024 (202) 554-2375

0. C.

WASHINGTON,

BUILDING.

REPORTERS

S.W.

366 7TH STREET.

completing portions of this course. Is there a test given in order to determine that? How does a person demonstrate that they have satisfactorily completed the course?

As I recall, there was a test. I don't remember A exactly how it was administered, whether it was a self-test that had a grading sheet that the training coordinator retained, or if it was administered as a group. I kind of thing it was a self -- as I recall again from memory, I believe it was a self test, and then the training coordinator had an answer sheet to the thing, and -- well, yes.

Do you know whether there were any specific 0 12 criteria that determined whether someone passed or failed 13 the test, or was it more subjective? 14

Well, I think -- as I recall, I believe there were A some specific criteria, but --

(Pause.)

At this point I would like to return to Page 4 0 of your testimony, where you discuss the investigation that you conducted, which is described in CEC 39. And you 20 mentioned you had a copy of CEC 39, so I would like to ask you some questions about it.

This investigation began with anonymous allegations. Is that correct?

> A Yes, that's right.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

19

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

20024 (202) 554-2345

ċ,

ġ.

BUILDING, PASHINCTON,

REPORTERS

S.W.

394 7TH STREET.

Q I want to preface this question by stating that I am not interested in having you identify or give any information that would lead to the identification of the individual or individauls who made those allegations, but I do have some questions about them that I would like you to answer.

.... 4167

Do you know whether these people were SMUD employees?

Well, first of all, was it one person or more than one person?

A Well, there were -- there was, as I -- well, there was initially one person made allegations. That person, for whatever reason, decided not to talk to us in person, but I met with someone else who was an ex-SMUD employee who was willing to talk with us, and between talking to the first individual over the telephone and talking to the second individual in person, we obtained allegations that we thought we could try to follow up and see if there was any safety significance or problem there.

Q You mentioned the second individual was an ex-SMUD employee. Was it your understanding that the first individual was in some way associated with SMUD?

A Well, my understanding was, the first individual was a SMUD employee, and may still be.

Q With respect to these two individuals, were they

operations personnel at the plant? Was that your 1 understanding?

6j1

2

6

7

8

9

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

WASHINGTON.

REPORTERS BUILDING.

S.W.

344 7TH STREET.

15

16

17

19

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Well, the second one was, before he left the A 3 employment of SMUD, and my understanding is, the first one 4 is also. 5

(Pause.)

Did either of these individuals tell you whether 0 or not they had made their concerns known to SMUD before presenting them to the NRC?

I don't know about the first individual. A 10 As I recall, the second individual hadn't told me that 11 -- that these concerns had been somewhat voiced with 12 management personnel or supervisory personnel, at least, 13 but that nothing had come of them, or nothing had happened. 14

Now, I am not too sure what, you know, transpired when this person or his acquaintances talked about this with other people, so it is a little vague in my mind exactly what had transpired. I got -- as I recall, my understanding was that they had tried to voice some concern, but they felt -- or this person felt that it had not been dealt with adequately, and so they were going to call in the NRC, talk to the NRC about it.

Is it unusual for you to receive this type of 0 anonymous allegation?

> A Me personally, or the office?

1164

	410.5
1	Q The office.
2	A No, it's not unusual.
3	Q Is it unusual for you to receive it from
4	people that you have reason to believe work at the plant?
5	A No. Usually yes. Usually where we get it is
6	from people who work at a facility or work in some capacity
7	related to the facility.
8	Q Have you received similar anonymous allegations
9	with respect to Rancho Seco, other than the one that is
10	described here?
11	A I believe our office has in the past. I don't
12	remember what those were at the time. Some time ago
13	it is not related to this issue of unlicensed operators,
14	I remember that much, or unlicensed operations personnel,
15	again, I should say.
16	Q Would it be the policy of your office to always
17	conduct an investigation such as this one upon receiving
19	an anonymous allegation?
19	A Basically, yes. If we If we can reduce the
20	allegation to if we can express it clearly, what the
21	allegation is, then we will certainly follow it up. If
22	we get the kind of a phone call or the allegation in

23 24 25

340 7TH STREET, S.W. REPORTINS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

facility is just unsafe, with no specified cause or reason behind it, then we will generally file that. If we get a

writing that -- something to the effect saying, well, this

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

19

19

20

21

22

23

24

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

BUILDING, VASHINGTON,

RUPORTURS

5. 11.

344 7TH STREET.

call from somebody who says, well, you know, a meteor is going to strike Rancho Seco in the next 24 hours, again, we might file that somewhere or pass the word along to Washington, but we wouldn't actively pursue it. There is some judgment involved, obviously.

4170

1.19

We try to pursue everything within reason. Well, in an investigation such as this one, what 0 kind of proof would you feel you need to find to substantiate an allegation?

(Pause.)

Well, that would really depend on the allegation. A I can give you at least one example. There was a note written on a chalk board in the control room area by the operations supervisor that could have been misunderstood. We substantiated that indeed the operations supervisor had written this on the chalk board. He admitted that himself, and the operating people also agreed. There is no disputing that, but of course he went on to explain what he meant by that, and describe more about what he intended by that and what the problem was that caused him to write that note on the board, so there were, I would say there were mitigating circumstances. In that situation, the allegation was substantiated, and indeed he had written a note on the board and told people not to pass on information about the plant to people outside the facility, but there 25

was no intention to prevent NRC or any authorized personnel from getting information. The intent of the note was to, according to him again and his -- the people who had talked to him about it when he wrote it, the intent was to prevent media and people employed by other groups from getting information that the utility didn't want to release at that time.

Basically, the utility wanted one spokesman in the
wake of Three Mile Island, so they are trying to cut down
their sources of information to avoid confusion.

So, you know, I can substantiate the allegation, 11 but again, there is no safety hazard or substance. Basically, 12 to generalize, we substantiate allegations with review of 13 records, talking to personnel, examining actual pieces of 14 equipment or devices or procedures. If someone alleges 15 that a procedure is incorrect, well, it is certainly easy 16 enough to go and check that procedure and see if it makes 17 sense or not, and if it is workable, and we can go from 19 there. 19

It is very difficult to charasterize all the allegations or how you solve them, because unfortuately, each one seems to be different.

23 Q I think it is relatively clear to all of us how 24 you would go about substantiating a very factually oriented 25 kind of allegation. I am more interested in how you would

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

WASHINGTON,

BUILDING.

REPORTERS

S.W.

340 TTH STREET.

1

2

3

20024 (202) 554-2345

0. C.

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

19

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

BUILDING, PASHINGTON.

NEPORTERS.

S.W.

IN TTH STREET.

-- how you would confirm or deny a more subjective allegation such as, there is poor communcation, or something like that.

4172

I notice that you did receive allegations of that sort in this investigation, and that you talked to, I believe, 50 percent of the unlicensed personnel. If you received an allegation like that and you spoke to 50 percent of the unlicensed personnel, and some of them agreed with the allegation, and some of them didn't, would you consider that to be substantiated or non-substantiated?

How would you treat that?

A Well, if the allegation -- Let me turn here to the part where I talk about that. We might as well -- I would like to stick with the actual examination we did.

When someone alleges that there is poor communcation, and I go out and talk -- well, basically, how do you establish there is poor communication or good communcation, for that matter? One way I can see to do was to talk to the people involved, but in order to find out anything, I think we had to have some privacy, so I made sure that we had privacy and that people would be free to talk, or reasonably free to talk, and I also felt that I had to talk to enough people so that no one individual could be singled out as an instigator or something of that nature.

So, the first thing to do is let people speak

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

REPORTERS BUILDING, MASHINGTON,

S.W.

344 7TH STREET.

15

16

17

19

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

freely, and ask them what, you know, what are your problems. I have this allegation that there is poor communications; can you describe to me if you feel that is true, or not

4173

true, and if you think it is true, could you give me some examples of where it is true, some specific examples of where communications are broken down and where you have personal knowledge of it?

And of course the people I talk to would tell me, you know, their problems, and a lot of their problems were problems, but I don't think you could call them poor communications. Some of them you could call poor communications, and those are the ones that we came back and asked the utility to do some remedial corrective measures.

I also talked to the operations supervisor and some of the plant management, to find out, you know, if they were communicating. How responsive were they to their people? Were the people coming to them with questions or with problems? You know, at some-- at some point here we are getting into a very gray area which also gets outside the NRC's normal responsibilities and authorities.

And so, I have to -- I felt I had to probe deep enough to see if there was any safety problem, but at the same time I couldn't probe into all the personal problems of the individuals or the utility. So, I had to make a

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

10

11

12

20024 (202) 554-2345

3

ď.

BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

REPORTERS

5. 11.

39A 7TH STREET.

21

22

23

24

25

judgment as to, you know, what was a real communication problem and what wasn't, and in talking with the people, the unlicensed operating personnel, they all seemed to realize that they could go for help and ask questions if they wanted to, but there seemed to be some reluctance on their part to do that at times.

4171

Now, why that is so is open to debate, but I pointed this out to the management in private, and explained 9 what I had found, and like I say, this is somewhat outside our normal purview, and I was unable to find any safety problem or non-compliance with the regulations, so I had to leave it there.

Basically, communications exists between indivi-13 duals if you can maintain a discourse or if you can ask and 14 answer, ask and receive questions, ask and receive --15 transmit and receive information, such as we are doing right 16 now. And the unlicensed operations personnel could ask for 17 information and they could receive it, and they could give 19 information back and it could be received by the operations 19 personnel. 20

I know it is a little simplistic, but basically everything was in place for communications to occur, and if there was no communications, I would have to say it is up to the individuals to solve that problem.

> What do you think needs to be in place in order 0

	1	3j1	
		1	2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2
			4175
•		1	for communcation to occur?
		2	A In general?
		3	(Pause.)
•		4	A Well, just in general terms, I would say the
	\$462	5	physical ability to communicate. There
	- 455	6	Q Well I am sorry. Did you finish your answer?
	202)	7	A I was going to say, the physical ability to
	24 (	8	communicate has to be in place for this communications to
	. 246	9	occur. There has to be some purpose or some task involved
	9.6	10	for the communications to be meaningful. For good communica-
	TON.	11	tions, which is a subjective judgment, I suppose one needs
	SILLIN	12	freedom of expression and ability to express oneself.
	. WA	13	Those are fundamental communications precepts, I suppose.
•	DING	14	
end SBR	109	15	
SBR 3 fo	11	16	
	RLF0	17	
	. n.	19	
		19	
	STRE	20	
	774	21	
	39.0	22	
-	-	23	
2	12	24	
۲	. `	25	
			방법은 방법 방법적인 전철 것은 것이 같은 것이 가지 않는 것이 같이 있는 것이 없는 것이 없다.

5/14/80 S3 flws S2 srb/srb/1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

S.W.

340 7TH STREET.

22

23

24

25

Q You mentioned in a couple of your past answers things falling within and without the purview of your agency and your responsibilities. When you conduct these types of investigations, is it your understanding that you are there to primarily enforce NRC regulations and insure that the legal requirements applicable to Rancho Seco are being met? Or do your investigations go beyond that?

4176

1.2.

A Well, speaking personally as an inspector or if I'm tasked to investigate something, my purpose is to make sure that if the plant's operated, it's operated safely, and that the regulations are followed. But the purpose of our whole program is to make sure that if we're using nuclear power, we're doing it safely.

So my first concern is, is there a safety problem, and how real a problem is that. Then, are the regulations being followed. In short, we look deeper than just the regulations. At least I would like to believe we do. I do. I think most of the people I know do.

19 Q How do you define or distinguish between problems 20 that are a safety concern and problems that are not a safety 21 concern?

A Well, you almost have to pick an example for something like that.

Q Okay. Poor communications.

A If we had reason, or I had reason, to believe that

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

REPORTERS

S.W.

STREET.

111 00E

20

21

22

23

24

25

someone was required to do a task that that person was not qualified or could not do, then I would say that that's a safety problem. If they could get no help and they were required to do something, then I'd say you have a safety problem, with some significant piece of equipment. But obviously, if someone doesn't know how to operate a particular type of lock on a particular door that has nothing to do with the safety of the plant, then that's not a problem.

4177

9 But on the other hand, if someone is required to 10 start a diesel generator and has no knowledge of how to do 11 this during an emergency, then I'd say you have a real safety 12 problem. On the other hand, if someone does not know how 13 to add fuel oil to the fuel oil storage tank for the auxiliary 14 boiler but they're supposed to know that, and they know they 15 don't know it, that's not good but that's not really a safety 16 problem, because there is no way that I could immediately 17 see to connect the filling of that tank with any safety 19 issue at the plant. Is communications -- have I answered 19 your question?

Q Yes. Are you aware of any exams that either yourself or any other member of your office have administered to unlicensed personnel to determine whether they knew how to operate safety-related equipment?

A No, we haven't administered any exams that I know of. I believe we have observed -- some of us have observed

20024 (202) 554-2345

0. C.

BUILDING, UASHINCTON,

REPORTERS

S.W.

340 TTH STREET.

21

22

23

24

25

6

4175

1.21

1 some of them being trained. I don't think that was an 2 indepth examination; it was just sort of a watch over the 3 shoulder sort of thing.

4 Q You were observing the on-the-job training that 5 you described?

A Yes, some of us have done that.

7 Q There has been some testimony in this proceeding 8 to the effect that in the on-the-job training program, an 9 unlicensed operator may assume the responsibilities of, let's 10 say, an auxiliary operator moving up from equipment attendant. 11 and then receive some of his on-the-job training after that. 12 Is that correct?

A Well, I suppose that's possible. I haven't seen it
14 done that way, but I suppose it's possible.

15 Q In your earlier answers with respect to the communi-16 cation allegation, you suggested that some people had expressed 17 some dissatisfaction about communications at the plant, is 19 that correct?

A Yes. Some people indicated a dissatisfaction withcommunications.

Q So when I refer to page 5 of CEC 39 where you have the findings with respect to that, at the bottom you say, "The allegation could not be substantiated." Did you mean by that that you hadn't found anything that was, in your mind, a safety concern as distinguished from the fact that you had

1

2

4179

24

25

determined there were no communication problems?

A Well no, I think it's a little bit broader than that. The allegation that there's a lack of communication and general disregard of auxiliary operators and below as to plant status -- while I didn't find it, there was a lack of communication or a disregard. I found that basically people were told that if they had questions they were expected to come forth and ask them, and that if things were busy they might be put off for a while until things were less busy, until operations were less busy, and then their questions could be dealt with more. And by and large, it was left for the unlicensed personnel to really establish the communications. And we're talking about subjective things, I suppose, here, but the feeling, if you will, that I had from talking with many of these people is that they really wanted more attention. They wanted to be part, feel more a part of the group, more a part of the team.

It's sort of like your hand saying well, the brain has made this decision that I'm to reach out and pick up this hot object, physically hot; I'd like to be in on that decision, too, a little bit. And that's understandable. But again, these are people's feelings and the operators and the operators of the plant are generally busy, and it's difficult I suppose to keep a discourse going all the time unless the people who want to talk come in and take the time

20024 (202) 554-2345

0. C.

REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

5.11.

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

390 TTH STREET.

4180

1 to do it.

The unlicensed personnel talked I think a great 2 3 deal amongst themselves and to some extent, probably for many reasons, they felt somewhat segregated from the licensed 4 operators, and they felt there was a barrier or wall between 5 6 the licensed operators and the unlicensed personnel. But 7 that was basically -- a large part of that was a psychological 8 barrier, to my mind anyway. And there wasn't a great deal 9 I could do about that personally, or that the NRC management 10 could do about that. The only thing I would say here is 11 I tried to do my best to make the management at the plant 12 aware of it, and I believe they were at least partially aware 13 of it to start with. So there's not much you can do with a 14 situation like that. It's very common in any business 15 activity or any working place.

16 Q You stated that it was your understanding that 17 management was at least partially aware of it to start with. 18 What is the basis for that statement?

A I think another allegation was that there was a large turnover of unlicensed personnel, and that we substantiated that. There was a large turnover of unlicensed personnel; they would hire in people and they'd stay a year or two and then leave. And part of the cause of that was some unhappiness, some dissatisfaction, again for a variety of reasons, and the management was aware of that and knew it

1

2

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

REPORTERS SUILDING, VASILINGTON,

5. 11.

344 7TH STREET.

4181

was a problem and that people at the plant were not happy about it.

3 Q So it's year understanding that -- well, what was 4 your understanding of the reasons for the high turnover? 5 Were they related to the communications problem that we're 6 talking about here or was it something else?

7 I think that's part of it. You know, you reward A 8 people very often in a variety of ways, and perhaps the 9 reward level was low, but basically the reasons for people 10 leaving were varied, but to try to sum them all up -- there 11 were things like some people decided they didn't like shift 12 work. Other people decided the pay was too low. Other 13 people felt that the promotional possibilities were not 14 good enough and that someone else had been wrongfully, 15 perhaps, promoted above them. Other people felt that there 16 was a communications gap and that their concerns were not 17 being heard. Other people felt that they were not informed 19 of what was going on in the plant and in the company as a 19 whole, and they felt out of place. Other people, at least 20 a couple of them as I recall, just after Three Mile Island 21 felt they didn't want to work there anymore; they didn't 22 want to be around a nuclear power plant.

23 24

25

So you had a real variety. And of course, some people have more than one reason for being unhappy.

Q Did you have an opportunity to actually talk to a

20024 (2021 554-2345

0. C.

BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

REPORTERS

S.W.

STREET.

111 111

substantial number of people that had left, or did you get this information from somewhere else?

Well, I only talked to one person who had actually 3 A left. The rest of it is secondhand, except for, of course, 4 just the fact that the people I did talk to, the 15 people 5 I interviewed and then several others at a later time 6 informally or less formally talked to me in the hallways and 7 and the boker room and that kind of thing. This is based on 8 those discussions and from their friends who had left and 9 that kind of thing. 10

Q I'd like to return to the on-the-job training program and your finding that appears at the bottom of page 3 in the last sentence, you mentioned the on-the-job training program. Can you briefly describe how the on-the-job training is documented?

A I don't believe there is any documentation of that.
17 I could be wrong, but I don't recall seeing any.

19 Q Is there a prescribed program of a discrete number 19 of things that a person is to be trained in?

A No, I don't believe so. As I recall, the shift supervisor is responsible for his shift, and he's responsible for making sure that personnel on it are trained. So I think you'd really have to talk to the shift supervisors as to how they administered it.

25

Q We took the deposition of three operators early

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

REPORTERS BUILDING, PASHINCTON,

S.W.

300 7TH STREET.

16

17

19

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

1 in this proceeding, and one of them who stated that he'd been 2 responsible for dcing some of the training of less experienced 3 unlicensed personnel described it as being essentially that 4 each time occasion arose for the new person to have to perform 5 a task, the person giving them the direction to perform the 6 task would tell them, go do this; and if the person didn't 7 know how to do it, they would have the responsibility of 8 saying so, and then they would be trained on how to do it. 9 Is that your understanding of how the on-the-job training 10 works?

4183

MR. BAXTER: I object to the characterization of the deposition testimony. I think we ought to show the witness exactly what we said rather than accepting that description of it, because it doesn't comport with my recollection of it.

MR. ELLISON: I think the question can stand without regard to the reference to the depositions. I think the depositions did say that, that's my recollection and I think it would be essentially a waste of time to have to go back through that, and I would ask the question just, is that your understanding of the on-the-job training program, without regard to whether to whether it was said in the depositions or not?

MRS. BOWERS: Mr. Black?

MR. BLACK: I think that Mr. Ellison's question is

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

12

13

14

15

20

21

25

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

REPORTERS BUILDING, PASHINCTON.

S. U.

344 7TH STREET.

proper if it's phrased correctly. And I think that if he says, this is my recollection of the deposition. Does that comport with your knowledge of the situation? I think that's a proper question.

MR. BAXTER: I have no objection to the question; I just don't want the witness misled into believing that an operator has said something he didn't say. If we withdraw the characterization of the deposition, I have no objection.

9 MR. ELLISON: That is my recollection of what the 10 deposition says, but what I'm interested in is whether that's 11 your understanding.

BY MR. ELLISON (Resuming) :

Q So, without regard to whether it was ever said in this proceeding before, is that your understanding of how the on-the-job training program worked?

MRS. BOWERS: Just a minute. The objection is overruled. We'd like the witness to answer.

19 THE WITNESS: Pardon me? You'd like me to speak 19 to this?

MRS. BOWERS: To answer the question.

THE WITNESS: My understanding of the on-the-job training program was twofold, I suppose. One, when a new person was brought in as a power plant helper, the person would be assigned to follow around some other more experienced person who would then show them how to operate equipment that



1

2

3

4

D. C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

REPORTERS BUILDING, MASHINGTON,

5.11.

P4 flws.

340 7TH STREET.

15

19

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

they were already checked out on or were knowledgeable of, and that if either one of them ran into a problem they could

418;

call for help from one of the more senior people or one of the licensed operators.

5 At some point, which would really be determined by 6 the shift supervisor of that watch section, the new person --7 the power plant helper -- would be assigned to do tasks by 8 himself, based on the fact that he has walked through this 9 and done it with another person who was knowledgeable 10 beforehand. So if he ran into problems at that time by 11 himself, he could go to the telephone and get some assistance, 12 or walk over and get his friend who showed him how to do it 13 before, if he had forgotten how to do something. That's my 14 recollection. Does that answer the question?

MR. ELLISON: Yes.

MRS. BOWERS: Mr. Ellison, we think it's about time for a mid-morning break.

(A short recess was taken.)

t	۰.			~	3
	1	W	S	3-	3
	-				

1

2

3

20024 (242) 554-2345

D. C.

REPORTERS BUILDING, VASHINCTON,

S.W.

STREET.

TTH

100

MRS. BOWERS: We would like to resume. Mr. Ellison? MR. ELLISON: Yes, ma'am.

4180

BY MR. ELLISON: (Resuming)

Q Returning to CEC-39, page 2, the last sentence of
the paragraph that concludes at the top of the page, you
say, "Safety concerns based on hearsay or personal opinion
outside the scope of nulcear plant safety or the regulatory .
requirements were generally not included unless two or
more personnel corroborated the concern."

I am interested in the conept of safety concerns outside the scope of nuclear plant safety. What do you mean by that?

A Say, no railing on the ladder; basically more of an industrial type situation. For instance, I do not know if this is the case at Rancho Seco, but an example would be if they used asbestos lagging.

17 If that were a health hazard to the people there.
19 That would not be in our purview. Of course, we might tell
19 the appropriate agent agency about it if we felt there was
20 a potential for a problem but, you know, that kind of thing;
21 that kind of situation.

22 Q When you say, "were generally not included," do you 23 mean included in this report?

A I think --

0

25

24

The sentence before that refers to follow-up items.

20024 (202) 554-2345

0. C.

BUILDING, VASHINGTON,

REPORTERS

S.W.

STREET

111 00E

15

1 Yes. Basically what I was saying there is if A 2 someone had a safety concern based on what someone else 3 had told them, and it was not clear what the real concern 4 was, and I could not find anyone who knew anything else 5 about the concern, then I would generally let it drop unless 6 there was some way I could follow that up. 7 What I am trying to say in that sentence is unless 8 I could identify something or some operation or some situa-

9 tion to follow-up in some sense, then I would not pursue it.

I'm trying to remember an example. None really 11 comes to mind.

12 Q Is this discussion at page 2 essentially a descrip-13 tion of how you arrived at the follow-up items that are set 14 forth on page 8?

(Pause.)

16 A Yes. The follow-up items on page 8, the six items 17 there came out of the discussions with the unlicensed 19 personnel. Some of those came to nothing -- turned out to 19 be no problem.

20 Three of them -- three things that grew out of those 21 six that we felt were significant enough to cause the 22 licensee to do something were these three items on page 2; 23 A, B, and C.

The other items of the six are dealt with there in the follow-up. For the most part, we investigated those,

bfm3	1	examined them, and they did not come out to be anything, or
•	2	to be any problem.
	3	Q For the record, could you identify what the three
•	4	items that you felt were of concern that are set forth on
540	5	page 2 are?
554-2	6	MR. BAXTER: Excuse me, Mr. Ellison. I don't
023	7	mean to speak out of turn, but it might save some time in
3 (3	8	the conduct of the examination, we would move the admission
200	9	of CEC-39.
D. C.	10	MR. ELLISON: No objection.
TON.	11	MRS. BOWERS: Staff?
SHINC	12	MR. BLACK: No objection.
. 104	13	MRS. BOWERS: CEC Exhibit number 39 is admitted in
- IDING	14	evidence.
Ing	15	(The document referred to;
KTE KS	16	heretofore marked for identifi-
KEPO	17	cation as CEC Exhibit No. 39
S. U.	19	was received in evidence.)
ť.	19	MR. ELLISON: That saves you the trouble of reading
STRE	20	it.
111	21	THE WITNESS: Thank you.
300	?2	MR. ELLISON: Don't thank me, thank Mr. Baxter.
	5 23	BY MR. ELLISON: (Resuming)
A.	24	Q Would it be fair to say then that all of the items
•	25	that are set forth on page 8 are items that were brought to
		i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i

418%

12 your attention by plant personnel in your interviews?

A Yes.

2

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

S.W.

390 7TH STREET.

15

19

Q With repsect to the third item on page 8, the lowering of reactor coolant system pressure below technical specifications, what was the basis for that becoming a follow-up item?

4181

7 A Well, as I recall, one individual told me about 8 this situation. They way the conversation ran was something 9 to the effect that, well, you know, they have been outside 10 their technical specification limits for about a year. They 11 lowered the pressure so they could meet the leak rate limits.

12 It was such a specific allegation, I questioned the 13 person about it. I said, "Do you mean the leak rate limits 14 in the technical specifications?"

The person said, "Yes, yes."

I said, "Do you mean they lowered the reactor coolant pressure in the pressure vessel?"

The person said, "Yes, that is right."

I kind of was surprised at the allegation because one, it was so specific and, two, the parameters involved were fairly obvious. I would be really shocked if we had missed that kind of thing, or if SMUD had, in fact, allowed that kind of situation to exist.

Of course, I told the person, "You know, I am really surprised at this. This is -- if true, this is very

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

S.W.

STREET.

TTH

100

serious, but I would really be surprised if this is the case, because we have had people here looking at the plant, and I would hope that management would not deliberately operate that way."

4:00

The person continued to say that they had done that. So, I felt obliged to write it down and follow it up. So, I went back and I do not recall telling -- I do not think I told the utility exactly what I was examining before I did it, but I went back and looked through their log room and records.

They have a strip chart that records pressure for 11 the reactor collant system. I looked through their logs 12 of their records of what the leak rate from the coolant 13 system was. I did that for the previous year, or a little 14 more, and found no evidence of coolant system pressure 15 below the technical specification limits, or any other limit, 16 except of course, during a plant trip, which we were already 17 19 aware of.

Of course, that was unsubstantiated. The reason I wrote it down to begin with was it was so specific, and the person was quite insistent. So, I felt obliged to followup.

23

25

Q This person told you this situation had continued for as much as a year. Is that correct?

A

Yes.

20024 (202) 554-2345

0. C.

BUILDING, PASHINCTON.

NTERS

13

1 You examined -- on the next page, you state you 0 2 examined selective records spanning 1978. Did the person 3 identify that 1978 was the year? Was that the reason for 4 you looking at those particular records?

4191

5 That is correct. They said "over the last year." A 6 I tried to pin down a more exact time frame, if I could. 7 That was somewhat difficult. So, the person could not be 8 real explicit as to dates or time of day or anything like 9 that. He said "for a long period of time over the last 10 year."

11 So, I went back and I looked at the records. T 12 looked at the first three months of '78, then I skipped a month or so just looking real quickly at the records. 13

14 Then picked up another couple of months, and maybe skipped a couple and looked at three or four more. Obviously, 15 16 while the plant was shut down I did not examine those because they would not have been meaningful. 17

19 Did you ask this person what the basis for his Q allegation was and where they got their information from? 19 20 (Pause.)

21 Yes. I recall something about either getting it --A 22 overhearing a conversation or talking to someone else. So, this was almost a second -- this was in some sense a second-24 hand allegation.

I suspected that it was possibly a misinterpreta-

ALCERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.

end tP-4

tP-5 flws

THI STREET

23

25

1

2

20024 (202) 554-2345

0. C.

REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

S. W.

340 7TH STREET.

23

24

25

tion of what other persons had said.

But I pursued it anyway.

With respect to the fourth item on page 3, referring to your finding with respect to it on page 9, it appears to me that confirmed the plant trip. It is not clear to me whether you confirmed the cause as being the failure of valve D-5 to close.

4192

B Do you know whether that was the cause of that 9 particular trip? I'm sorry. At the top of item number 10 four on page 9, it suggests that that was the cause. Did --11 A Yes, I think there was a problem with that valve. 12 There had been some kind of a work request submitted some-13 time in the past on it to fix the valve, or to change its 14 method of operation.

15 It had just not been done yet. For one reason or 16 another, the valve was supposed to close. Evidently, it did 17 not close in time to provide the right amount of condensate 19 flow. That resulted in a reactor -- in a feedpump trip.

Of course, the -- this is the normal feedpump trip.
20 That resulted in a reactor plant trip.

21 Q I take it this was also something that was brought 22 to your attention in your interviews with the personnel.

- A The failure of the D-5 valve to close?
- Q The follow-up item number 4.

A Yes, that was brought to my attention by the

---- 4193

bfm8

1

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

REPORTERS BUILDING, VASHINGTON.

S.W.

344 PTH STREET.

unlicensed people.

Q Did the person or persons bringing this to your attention suggest in any way that the failure of the valve to close was the result of any misoperation of the facility?

A Well, the suggestion was that the valve should have been fixed sooner. Evidently, there was some work request out on this valve. One or two work requests on it, and the valve had not been repaired or reworked.

9 It seems to me the valve was functional, but it 10 was a matter of how it functioned or the timing of its 11 function. The intent was to make the valve operate faster 12 to prevent this kind of a problem where you would trip the 13 normal feedpumps.

The person or people were unhappy with this fact that they knew there was a problem. It just had not been gotten to in time to prevent this particular trip of the plant. I would say, also, this does sort of reinforce some of the people's feelins that they were not confident of the operation of the condensate polisher system.

There were several people who wanted additional training or a little more experience with the operation of that system. It is what we call a non-safety related system, but it is a complicated system.

It is one that is fairly important to the operation of the plant.

.... 4194

bfm9

20024 (202) 554-2345

0. C.

REPORTERS BUILDING, MASHINGTON,

S. W.

340 TTH STREET.

20

21

22

23

24

1 Q Did you make any investigation of whether -- the 2 truth of the allegation that work requests had been sent up 3 with respect to this problem, and the problem had not been 4 remedied in a timely manner?

A I recall looking at some of these work requests and it was -- it was not a real high priority item. The licensee prioritizes -- the management there prioritizes things that need to be done in the plant. This was not one of the high priority items.

10 I do recall looking at the work request. I did 11 not find any problems with that at the time.

12 Q Did the work request -- was it generated a substan-13 tial period of time before the plant trip?

A I do not recall. I believe it was several months,
but I could be mistaken.

16 Q The second part of that -- the fourth follow-up 17 item is operator knowledge of the system is incomplete. 13 First of all, was this one person that brought this to your 19 attention or more than one person?

A Several people.

Q Did these individuals -- were they referring to licensed or unlicensed operators, or didn't they specify with respect to knowledge of the system?

A Unlicensed operating personnel.

25

Q

Did this allegation occur after the training that

1

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

S.W.

JAA 7TH STREET.

14

15

19

you have described on this item on page 9?

If it is of assistance to you, the date that is given -- requested additional training for these individuals on the 23rd and the 24th of June, 1979.

4195

A Oh, okay. I did not see that for a moment. The training that is described here in the middle of page 9 on June 23 and 24, was done at our request, Region V's request because of the finding that I had -- the finding that I found that some of the operating -- unlicensed operating personnel felt unsure of operation of the system.

11 Q With respect to the fifth allegation -- follow-uo 12 item on page 8, was this a problem that was identified by 13 several of the people you interviewed or only one?

> A This was, again, by several people. (Pause.)

16 Q The problem that is identified as the sixth follow-17 up item on page 8, was that one that was identified by only 19 one or several people that you interviewed?

A That was identified by one person.

20 Q In doing these interviews, when one person that 21 you had interviewed previously had identified a problem, 22 did you ask each of the other people that you interviewed 23 about it?

A Well, the approach I used was to try to avoid 25 leading the person that I was interviewing. What I wanted

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

KEPONTEKS BUILDING, MASHINGTON,

5.11.

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

344 7TH STREET.

to do was evoke everything from them without giving them
clues to anything specific, but if they started to talk about
something that had previously been identified to me, then I
would pursue that a little more aggressively to see if -you know, what knowledge they had; maybe they had more
knowledge than the first person I talked to on that particular issue.

4196

If I could get any corroborating details or additional information that would help me in a follow-up inspection to find out the truth or the importance of the item. So, in general, I did not lead the people. I tried to let them speak unless they identified some issue that had already been brought up, then I would go into it in more detail with them.

I tried to make everyone aware, the licensed people and for that matter, the unlicensed people that my ears were open and it would be held in confidence. Anybody who wanted to talk, they could.

We got a lot of personal problems.

(Laughter.)

But, you know, a lot of people would approach me even in the hallways for several days after this -- the actual interviews were taking place. Actually, a lot of that information was the same thing rehashed again.

So, it did not really add anything or take anything

4197

bfml2

1

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

REPORTERS BUILDING, UASHINGTON,

5.11.

JAA 7TH STREET.

away from the report I was preparing.

2 Q Am I correct in my understanding, when you say 3 one person or more than one person identified a problem 4 that became a follow-up item, you mean they more or less 5 brought it up rather than your asking them directly about 6 it and their confirming it.

7 A Well, that is generally correct. Let me, if I may,
8 explain how I tried to conduct these interviews. What I
9 would do is invite the person in, you know, and introduce
10 myself.

I usually had one other inspector with me who was 11 keeping notes while I talked to the person. I would tell 12 them it was a confidential basis. We did not need to know 13 their names, we just needed to know their position within 14 the plant, their assignment power plant helper, auxiliary 15 operator -- we had gotten -- received some anonymous 16 allegations and we were in the process of trying to follow-17 up and see if there was any substance to them regarding 19 communications and the way the plant was operated. 19

We asked the person if they had any knowledge -asked the person if they had any knowledge of any safety problems at the plant that should preclude the plant being started up again.

At the time I was doing this, it was shut down. They all responded negatively to that. I asked them if

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON.

S. W.

19

340 7TH STRFFT.

they had any safety concerns they could identify to me
 concerning the plant or its operation.

You know, I told them "Feel free to talk, and4 explain anything."

That, of course, is what -- as you can see, we got the six items out of those discussions. I tried to make them as open and informal as possible and let people know that if they had problems, I would usually -- I would conclude the interview by saying that: "If there are problems at a later date, please feel free to call on us, and on an anonymous manner if you have to."

"You should try to identify these things to the plant management first, but if for some reason you feel you cannot do that, then you have and you have a safety concern, then you should feel comfortable in calling me up or calling our office up and letting us know what the concern is. We will keep your anonymity -- your identity secret."

(Laughter.)

I think that was well received. There were only about one or two people who were really closed-mouthed and were really frightened to speak for whatever reason. They were made nervous by the inspectors or something, but by and large, the people were very open and eager to talk about what they perceived as problems.

4198
bfml4

20024 (202) 554-2345

...

D.

BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

REPORTERS

'n.

ŝ

STREET.

HLL

000

Q Referring to the first page of CEC-39 -- it is actually the fourth page in the document, but it is the first page of the section entitled details. There is a section "Investigation Outline" at the end of the second paragraph of that section.

You say that: "Following up the allegations that brought you to the plant where you presented the general allegations to the licensee and asked to interview" -- then you go on. Do I correctly understand this to mean that at the outset of the investigation, you went to SMUD management and you told them about the anonymous allegations, essentially what they were?

A Well, we tried to be not very specific because if we had a problem -- if a problem existed, we did not want to eliminate sources of information or this sort of thing.

At the same time, we wanted to be above-board with the utility and at least tell them that we had some allegations. What I did was to talk to my supervisor in our office in Walnut Creek and discuss the allegations and what they were, and tried to figure out a strategy of how to approach this.



The first problem was whether or not to tell the utility we have allegations. I thus our policy in general is to tell the utility that we have some allegations. We may not be very specific as to what the area of the allega-

4199

bfm15

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

REPORTERS BUILDING, PASHINGTON,

S. W.

STREET.

HLL 060

1 tion is, not knowing what we may find, or if someone may 2 be at fault or not.

... 4200

We make th assumption, as I think most people do, that people are innocent until proven guilty. So, we only felt -- we decided it was only fair to tell the utility people that we had some allegations. Generally, they were in the area of unlicensed operations personnel and communications, and that we wanted -- that we decided the best was to handle it was to interview their personnel.

10 So, we felt that a representative sample would 11 be to get about 50 percent of the unlicensed operations 12 personnel and interview them, and try to get some people 13 fromeach shift so that we could make sure we covered -- if 14 one shift, for instance, had a problem because of a person-15 ality conflict or something else, at least we could identify 16 that by covering all of the shifts we thought.

17 That would provide us with pretty good assurance 19 that we had identified any real problems. I als went on and 19 while I was interviewing -- in the middle of interviewing 20 the unlicensed personnel, I also had occasion to interview 21 the training coordinator and the operations supervisor, and 22 I think one or two other people in management, just to see 23 what their position was.

Of course, once we had determined what the allegations were and what the follow-up items were, we presented bfm16

20024 (202) 554-2345

0. 6.

BULLDING, VASHINGTON.

REPORTENS

S.W.

those to the SMUD management to see what they had to say
 about it, and see if there was a problem or not.

I think I mentioned that one was lowering the reactor coolant system pressure. "I may have said I would like to look at your pressure records. I have an allegation relating to technical specifications. I would like to look at some records."

So, the management person turned me over to the secretary who was in charge of keeping the records. I went forth and looked at the records. Management was not totally aware of what I was doing, really, until the exit interview wherein I went over with them the findings and the scope of all the things we had looked at.

14 Q Referring to page 2 of the detail Section of CEC-39 15 item B, near the bottom of the page, it refers to the auxiliary operator or operators that had not been given the 17 appropriate Three Mile Island training. Is it your under-18 standing that at the time that this was true, that this 19 training should have been completed?



25

A I believe the commitment was that before the person stood the watch, they were required to have the training. The individual who had apparently, inadvertently missed the training was on other duties when the training was being given. The person came back on to his normal duties and was about to rotate on shift, and had not been

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.

4201

4202 2 given the training. It might have fallen through the cracks. bfml7 1 2 He might not have received it unless myself or someone else had brought it up. In any case, realizing this 3 was a possibility, I brought it up. Of course, we insisted 4 20024 (202) 554-2345 that if there was some training required that this person 5 be given it along with anyone else who might have been missed. 6 7 So, that person was given the training. Our 8 inspector looked at the training records that had been 9 kept on the other auxiliary operators to verify that every-D. C. one who was an auxiliary operator, had been given the 10 BUILDING, PASHINCTON, 1. training. This was the only individual that had inadvertently 12 Q 13 missed the training? 14 A Yes, there was just one. This individual had not yet stood shift, is that 15 Q RFORTERS 16 correct? end tP-5 A 17 That is correct. 5. 11. jl flws 18 tP-0 344 7TH STREET. 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

**P6Lupton** 

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

BUILDING, WASHINCTON,

REPORTERS

S.W.

144 7TH STREET.

. . 4203

Q Referring to Page 4 at the top, you describe by the way, did you author this document? When I say
"you describe," is that correct? Are you the author of this document?

Well, I co-authored it with three other inspectors. 5 A I authored it and then Lou Miller and Al Horn assisted me 6 in conducting the interviews and the examinations and 7 inspections, but basically I authored the document. The 8 only part I really did not author was the part on radiation 9 protection, which was done by Ray Fish. That is back on 10 -- starts on Page 9, where it goes into possible unnecessary 11 exposures. It concludes on Page 11. 12

Ray Fish did that, but of course he and I discussed
it both at length -- both before and after his inspection.
So I was well aware of what he was doing. He understood what
I was doing and writing.

17 Q Referring again to the top of Page 4, you describe 18 two personnel who dropped out of the training program for 19 licensed control operators. These were unlicensed operators 20 who were in the program?

A Yes, they were unlicensed operating personnel and they dropped out of the training program to become licensed operators.

Q The reason that is given here is, due to the increased responsiblities being placed on operators after

ALDER SON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.

1

2

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

S. W.

340 7TH STREET.

20

21

22

23

24

25

the Three Mile Island accident, what was your understanding of the nature of those increased responsibilities?

Well, the increased responsibilities would entail 3 more training in the wake of Three Mile Island and more 4 extensive training, more documentation of the training, more 5 time probably spent at simulators, plant simulators, so 6 there would be more travel, more time away from home. I 7 personally think the responsibilities of operators remain 8 about the same. The situation here is that at least 9 publicly individuals who dropped out felt that, you know, 10 there would be more responsibility placed on them, and if 11 they made a mistake, they build be called to task perhaps 12 more readily. 13

Now, the NRC can cite operators, licensed operators, but we generally do not do that unless we find a real good cause to do it, and we always have had that power. We may exercise it more in the future. Whether we do it or not is still open to debate, I think. The responsibilities, though, basically remain the same.

The consequences of making an error to the individual might be larger.

Q Did you talk to these two personnel?

A Yes, I talked to them.

Q These were the concerns they expressed to you?A Well, this is -- this is what they have stated.

ALGERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.

. 4204

20024 (202) 554-2345

0. C.

BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

REPORTERS

S.W.

346 7TH STREET.

In talking to them in more depth, they had some other 1 things that bothered them, and I am not sure how valid these 2 were. They were unhappy with the training program that they 3 were in, at least one of them stated. One person felt he 4 wanted a more aggressive or a more detailed training than 5 he felt he was getting. Perhaps that would be a matter of 6 being in the program longer. He might have gotten what he 7 wanted. I do not know. 8

I think another possibility, another thing that 9 was bothering these people was that they might not really 10 get a reward paywise commensurate with the fact that they 11 had to tell people what to do in the plant. The licensed 12 operators -- I think we have already seen from my testimony --13 tell the unlicensed people what to do in the plant, and they 14 are basically in charge, and that is a substantial 15 responsibility, to be in charge of operating a nuclear 16 power plant, and the feeling I got from at least one person 17 again was that he did not really need that responsibility for 19 the pay involved. He was very comfortable where he was, 19 and could follow orders and be very comfortable with that 20 line of work. He didn't need it any more unless there were 21 22 some greater reward.

23 24

25

Q Do you know how far along these two personnel were in the training program that they abandoned? A I do not recall.

4205

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

S. H.

340 7TH STREET.

20

21

22

23

24

25

. 4206

0 Referring to Page 6, the bottom of the paragraph, 1 Paragraph Number 3, you discuss your findings with respect 2 to the note on the blackboard in the shift supervisor's 3 office, and you state, "Reportedly, about six people asked 4 various shift supervisors what the note was for, and these 5 individuals had the benefit of the above explanation." 6 What is the basis for that statement? 7 A Talking to the operations supervisors and the 8 shift supervisors. 9 Did you talk to any of the six people that asked 0 10 for the explanation? 11 12

A No. I did not find out who they were, and none of the people I talked to brought that up with me. In other words, the people who brought it up had the question, but the people who already had the benefit of the answer never brought it up with me. Is that clear?

17 Q Yes. Did you ask any of the people who had the 19 question whether they had asked their shift supervisors about 19 it?

A Yes, I did ask them.

Q What were their responses?

A They had not asked the shift supervisor about it.

Q Did they give you any reason for not asking their shift supervisor before coming to you?

MR. BLACK: Mrs. Bowers, I would like to pose an

0. C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

S.W.

344 7TH STREET.

20

21

22

23

24

25

10

objection at this point. I think this line of questioning, 1 although I have allowed it to continue for a while, is 2 beyond the scope of direct examination which pertains to 3 unlicensed operator training, much of which is contained in 4 CEC Exhibit 39, and is contained -- it does go to that 5 unlicensed operator training, but this allegation dealing 6 with the shift supervisor's note on the blac. board, I do not 7 believe goes to the scope of the direct, and so therefore 8 I object. 9

4207

MRS. BOWERS: Mr. Ellison?

MR. ELLISON: I think it does go to the scope of 11 the direct testimony. This investigation is certainly 12 referenced in Mr. Morrill's direct testimony. As far as the 13 particular question I am on right now with respect to the 14 relationship between the shift supervisor's note and the 15 unlicensed operators, we received testimony that the shift 16 supervisors are largely responsible for training unlicensed 17 operators, and that the communication between them is 19 pertinent. 19

> I think it is within the scope. MRS. BOWERS: Mr. Baxter?

MR. BAXTER: I would support Mr. Black's objection. I don't see the relevance to unlicensed operator training.

MRS. BOWERS: Do you have anything further,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.

Mr. Black?

the whole plant?

on his blackboard.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

19

19

20

21

22

23

24

20024 (202) 554-2345

0. 6.

REPORTERS BUILDING, PASHIRCTON.

5.W.

JAA TTH STREET.

4208 MR. BLACK: Well, I think it is stretching it a little bit to say because the shift supervisor put a note up there that somehow leads to communication between unlicensed operators and shift supervisors. I think the note on the blackboard clearly does not go to the training. MR. SHON: Am I correct in assuming it really was not the shift supervisor but the operations supervisor of MR. BLACK: Yes, I think that is correct. It was not the shift supervisor that wrote it, but it was

(Whereupon, the Board conferred.)

MRS. BOWERS: The prepared direct testimony on Page 4 references this investigation, and so we do think it is within the direct testimony, and the objection is overruled, and the witness should answer the question.

> BY MR. ELLISON: (Resuming)

Would you like me to repeat the question? 0 A Yes.

The question I asked was whether these people 0 gave any reason for not asking their shift supervisors about this note before bringing the matter to your attention.

25

Generally at that point when I asked that question, A

the conversation would kind of digress about the bad 1 2 communications or the unlicensed person feeling that he 3 or she was not treated on an equal basis with the operating 4 personnel. We got into -- We would digress into a real 5 philosophic discussion.

4209

. . . .

Basically, many of the unlicensed operating people felt that there was a barrier or a wall between the 8 operating -- the licensed operators and the unlicensed 9 operations personnel. I think I already allowed something 10 to the effect that it is as much a psychological effect as 11 much as anything else.

12 They never gave me a good reason why they would 13 not approach the people -- the licensed operators.

14 0 Did any of them suggest that they were in any way 15 afraid to bring this matter to the attention of their shift supervisors, or that they felt no action would be taken 16 and therefore it was fruitless to bring the matter to their 19 attention?

No, I don't think any of them were afraid, maybe A hesitant would be a better word. Why were they hesitant? I tried to get to the bottom of this myself, and you know, there are just all kinds of reasons. They all got into their personal likes and dislikes, and they felt they could talk to this person and not to that person, and you know, it just came to nothing.

7j1

D. C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

REPORTERS BUILDING, VASHINGTON,

S.W.

JAA ... STREET.

17

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

6

7

ALCERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.

20024 (202) 554-2345

0. 6.

BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

REPORTERS

S.W.

19

20

21

22

23

346 7TH STREET.

8

Q Do you know whether these people -- you know, we have heard testimony there is a high turnover of this classification of people. Do you know whether these people had been at the plant for a while, or whether they were relatively new?

. 42:0

A Let me check back on that -- in the report, just
7 for a second here.

(Pause.)

9 A A lot had been in the middle in their attendance. 10 As I recall, one or two auxiliary operators out of what 11 ideally the utility would have had there -- but they were short, I think, three or four equipment attendants, and so 12 13 what had happened was, they had lost those people over the 14 period of a year or two, and they were trying to get more power plant helpers and upgrade the power plant helpers to 15 equipment attendants and equipment attendants to auxiliary 16 17 operators, and there was still a high turnover rate in the 19 power plant helpers.

There was potential in talking with some of these people that additional people in the equipment attendant and auxiliary operator categories would be leaving the facility. I do not know if they ever went through those p) nts or not.

24 Q Do you know whether among those people that 25 suggested to you there was a communications problem or that

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.

9	·j1	
		• • 4211
	1	they were hesitant to bring matters to the attention of
	2	their supervisor, whether those people tended to be new
	3	employees who perhaps might be forming relationships with
	4	these people, or whether they included people who had been
540	5	at the plant for a while.
2-455	6	A I thought they were new people, the power plant
92)	7	helpers.
24 (2	8	MR. ELLISON: I have no further questions.
240	9	MRS. BOWERS: Mr. Black do you want the Board
D. C.	10	to go ahead?
TON.	11	MR. BLACK: Yes.
SHIRE	12	BOARD EXAMINATION
. 114	13	BY DR. COLE:
IDIN	14	Q Just a couple of questions, Mr. Morrill. I guess
109	15	one question we have asked almost every witness here, a
HTER	16	question of this type, Board Question 32 is not as it
KEF0	17	appears on Page 2 of your testimony, although you probably
S. U.	19	have answered the question. Have you seen the other version
Ľ.	19	of Board Question HC-34?
STR	20	A No, sir, I have not.
a 711	21	Q You mean Mr. Black did not tell you that?
	22	(General laughter.)
North	23	Q All right, sir, I will read it to you. I would
R	24	have thought by now you would be telling the witnesses, Mr.
	25	Black.

ALSERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

•

.

•

	10j1	
		4212
	1	MR. BLACK: That was Mr. Lewis's responsibility.
•	2	(General laughter.)
	3	DR. COLE: Mr. Lewis, is it true that you did not
	4	tell the witness?
	7 5	MR. LEWIS: I told them all a long time ago, and
		their recollection has faded, but you may proceed.
end P6	5 7	
	(20	2017년 1월 2018년 1월 2019년 1월 201 1월 2019년 1월 2
	P 0	
	a 10	
	11 10	방법 방법 이 이 방법 것이 있는 것이 같이 가지 않는 것이 있는 것이 없다.
	IISVA	
	. 13	
•	a 14	
	a 15	
	11 16	
	9 17	
	a. 19	
	19	
	15 20	
	L 21	
	? ?2	
N.	23	
-	R 24	
•	25	
•		

5/14/80 SRB S4 srb/srb/1 flws P6

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

19

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

REPORTERS

S.W.

144 TTH STREET.

... 4213

BY DR. COLE (Resuming):

Q Okay, the real Board Question H-C-34 is, what actions and/or programs are employed at Rancho Seco to assure that operating personnel, both licensed and unlicensed adequately respond to feedwater transients? Now, based upon that question and realizing, of course, that most of your testimony does deal with unlicensed operating personnel and we had other witnesses that talked about licensed operator training, would you like to add anything to your testimony?

What actions and/or programs are employed at Rancho Seco?

A I don't believe I have anything to add. The only real actions or programs would be those related to Three Mile Island accident and the feedwater transient type situation; the only thing that's immediately relevant would be the auxiliary operator training that was administered by SMUD where we found that there was one person who did not have that training, and subsequently had it before he went on shift. So I really don't have anything more to add, sir.

Q All right, thank you. On page 2 of your testimony in response to Question 5, the second sentence of your response you refer to yourself as "maintaining surveillance at Rancho Seco." What do you mean by that, sir?

A Well, we were required to man the B&W plants after Three Mile Island throughout the country, and we maintained 1

2

3

4

5

6

20024 (202) 554-2345

0. C.

BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

REPORTERS

5. 11.

AAA 7TH STREET.

17

19

19

20

21

25

surveillance at the facility. We usually had two to three inspectors on a rotating basis so that you could always contact an inspector who was either at the plant or in a nearby motel if there was something that needed to be done at the facility or if there was some problem that would come up at the facility.

4214

Immediately following Three Mile Island, as you 7 probably recall, there was an enormous amount of immediate 8 attention and governmental attention and everything else 9 happening there at once, and there were a lot of questions 10 raised and doubts and fears expressed, and the inspectors 11 were basically there to obtain information if information 12 were required by headquarters, or to change the licensee's 13 method of operation if it was determined that was necessary 14 for the safety of the public. So that was our scope and 15 purpose. 16

Q Thank you. On page 5 you refer to the new employee orientation program, and you identify and describe briefly the five major portions. How extensive is that program? How many hours of training would be involved in the five major programs? Not individually, but total.

22 23 24 A We're talking about two or three working days.

Q On page 8 of your testimony, Mr. Ellison was asking you about the self-instruction booklets, and I believe he asked you a question about how the course was monitored.

1

2

3

4

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

S.W.

340 7TH STREET,

24

25

I don't recall exactly what you said there, but how is it determined? How does one determine that the course is completed? Is it examination and a certain grade, or what, sir, do you know?

4215

11 -

A The employee is given a set of these self-taught 5 pamphlets when he goes to work as an operations person, and 6 the person then can read through the booklets at his or her 7 leisure, and it's sort of a self-study guide. And then 8 9 periodically, there are tests that are given and graded and records maintained by the training coordinator. At 10 least, when I examined it it was done this way. The training 11 coordinator kept the record of what the results were and how 12 many of these booklets had been completed. 13

I think something like -- you had to complete the 14 first 10 or 20 booklets before you could advance to a position 15 of equipment attendant. I'm sure the SMUD people could 16 bring light on that, but anyway, the first 10 or 20 booklets 17 had to be completed before you could advance from power 19 plant helper to equipment attendant, and you had another 19 10 or 5 booklets before you could go to auxiliary operator, 20 and then another 20 or 30 booklets you had to go through and 21 satisfactorily pass the information before you could go into 22 training for a licensed operator. 23

Q Do you know how the exams are administered, or are the exams administered at the request of the student? Or is

20024 (202) 554-2345

0. C.

REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

S.W.

344 7TH STREET.

7

8

9

... 4216

1 some time schedule set out by the training officer?
2 A As I recall, they had some time factor but I
3 don't remember how they decided when to give the tests. I
4 think that was based on the individual. If a person di<sup>4</sup>n't
5 want to take the test, I don't believe anybody would force
6 him to.

Q All right, sir. At the bottom of part of page 9 you refer to the auxiliary watch station. What is that,sir? In Item C on page 8, towards the bottom of the page.

One of the auxiliary watch stations was basically 10 A the desk across from the radioactive waste disposal system 11 control panel, and the other one was at the condensate 12 demineralizer. At the condensate demineralizer there was 13 like almost a building within the turbine building that was 14 soundproof and you could shut the doors and get away from 15 the equipment noise so you could talk to people in a 16 reasonable tone of voice and take the earplugs out of your 17 ears if the noise had bothered you. There are other auxiliary 19 watch stations. What I meant by that was secondary to the 19 main watch station which is, of course, the control room. 20 There are other places in the plant. 21

25

Q I understand. On the top of page 9 -- this is still on Question 8 -- you referred to uncontrolled copies of procedures and controlled copies of procedures. Could you tell me what the procedure is, the procedure that they

1

2

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

REPORTERS BUILDING, PASHINCTON,

5. 11.

140 7TH STREET.

22

23

24

25

4217

used at Rancho Seco for maintaining controlled copies? How is it controlled; by whom and how?

3 They have an administrative procedure that describes A 4 the controls for procedures, and if a change to a procedure 5 came out or was issued by the utility, an approved change, 6 then that would be sent to the shift supervisor. And as I 7 recall, there was one person designated to do this and that 8 person had responsibility for taking that change and either 9 personally or delegating someone else to go out and insert 10 the change in the copies of the procedures around the plant. 11 Now, they have a list of controlled procedures, and it seems 12 to me the controlled procedures would include the ones in 13 the control room, of course, and also the ones at these 14 auxiliary watch stations. And of course the station superin-15 tendent has one and the plant manager has one, the operations 16 supervisor has one. And when the change is entered, then 17 whoever changed it is required to send back a little slip 18 of paper saying that the change has been entered into copy 19 number 23 of the plant procedures. And that goes back to 20 the person who initiated the changes so they can verify the 21 change has been entered.

The changes -- well, does that answer the question? Q Yes, it does, thank you. I just have one more question, Mr. Morrill, and it's just a small confusion on my part which I'm sure you'll be able to clear up. In your

2

3

20024 (202) 554-2345

0. C.

KEPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

S.W.

344 7TH STREET.

17

19

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

1 testimony on unlicensed operator trainees or unlicensed operators, you indicated that the average is 3 to 7 per shift. With respect to licensed operators, the applicant has put 4 testimony in that they have at least 3 licensed operators per 5 shift; maybe more than that on the day shift, but at least 6 3, having a total of 24 licensed operators, and with the number of shifts they have it wouldn't be much more than 3 7 8 on the average.

... 4218

9 So that means we've got slightly more than three 10 licensed personnel and somewhere between 3 and 7 unlicensed 11 operators. So that gives us somewhere between 6 and 10 licensed and unlicensed operators in the plant on any given 12 13 shift.

14 Every time I've been into a plant there have been 15 a lot more people than that at the plant. Who are these 16 other people?

A During the day -- I agree with your observation, by the way. During the day you have the day shift of people on, so that's really almost like having two watch sections on at the same time. Also, people in various training statuses will be usually in the vicinity of the control room has been my experience, either to borrow the procedures or read the procedures or looking at the piping diagrams or to query the operators for information.

Often +oo, especially on the day shift again, the

ALCERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.

20024 (202) 554-2345

0. 6.

REPORTERS BUILDING, MASHINGTON,

S. U.

JAG 7TH STREET.

19

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

1 maintenance people will be around and they always look to me 2 exactly like the operations personnel, they dress about the 3 same and they often look like they're doing about the same 4 kind of work. So it's not easy to tell. The time you 5 really see it is on the offshift coming on the midshift 6 and you'll find -- I generally would find one person in the 7 auxiliary building down by the rad waste panel and maybe one 8 or two people out by the condensate demineralizers, and 9 everyone else would be congregated up by the control room. 10 Maybe one person would be outside of the plant taking a tour 11 or doing something, but you really see a real crowd of 12 people during the day and when you get to late in the swing 13 shift or in the midshift and it's very deserted except for 14 the guards and the few people around the plant.

... 4219

15 Q So I get the impression that most of these people 16 that you see during the day, a significant portion of them 17 would be maintenance people?

A I would think so.

Q And other operators that are in training and happen to be there on the shift?

A Yes, sir, that's generally how I would describe it. Usually, there's an offshift. You'll have the four shifts and then you'll have a fifth shift with some people or the day shift, people coming during the days who will do administrative work although they're assigned to the Operations

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

REPORTERS BUILDING, MASHINCTON,

5.11.

DAA 774 STREET.

13

14

15

16

17

19

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

1 Department they'll be doing training, and very often they 2 will be around the plant. So you probably have -- usually 3 your day shift is the biggest section anyway because you 4 usually do your major operations during the day, so you have, 5 say, 7 unlicensed persons and say 3 licensed persons on 6 watch; that's 10 people. Then you have maybe the people in 7 training and people doing the administrative work for the 8 Operations Division; that's probably another 6, 7, 8 persons 9 and then you probably have 10 maintenance people or more 10 around the plant and maybe some subcontractors. So by the 11 time you add it up, you'll find 40 or 50 people wandering 12 around doing various activities. Maybe an inspector.

. . . .

42:0

DR. COLE: All right, sir, thank you. BY MRS. BOWERS:

Q In your testimony and also in the CEC 39 is the only place in this proceeding where I've seen a reference to he or she in connection with other than the typical traditional pink collar work for women. In your investigation in talking with people, did you find that some of the people with problems, that there was a high percentage of women or working mothers that felt they couldn't go on in their role or had special problems?

A No, I didn't find that to be a problem. In my interviews, I didn't have occasion to talk to any women. I think SMUD employed either one or two at the time I was

20024 (202) 554-2345

i

á

REPORTERS BUILDING, PASHIRCTON,

5. 11.

11 STH STREET

19

19

21

22

23

24

25

7

4221 . .

1 there in the Operations Department. I haven't heard of any 2 problems that any women have had there working or any diffi-3 culties that have come up because they were women or because 4 they were pregnant or anything like that.

Q Were any of the complaints based on the commuting 5 6 distance to drive?

A No, I didn't receive any of those.

8 Were any complaints addressed to people who were 0 9 onshift drinking or with hangovers?

Now the reason I ask this, FAA has very strict 10 rules for controllers, and they can't have anything more 11 than 8 hours ahead of when they're to report onshift. 12

13 I think that did come up in one case. Somebody A mentioned that about a shift relief and the person I was 14 talking to was not the person who had been drinking, but 15 this person was very unhappy with the person they had 16 17 relieved.

So there is the procedure when someone shows up 0 under the influence or hungover to pull that person off the 20 shift?

Well, I talked about that, as I recall, and it A seems to me the way to handle would be if a person came on watch and was not ready to handle the watch, for whatever reason, physically or mentally, then the person who they were taking the watch from should identify the problem to their

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

.8

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

A

20024 (202) 554-2345

0. 6.

KEPONTEKS BUILDING, MASHINGTON,

....

10

340 7TH STREET.

shift supervisor before they leave. And in any case, the next person who comes on watch finding somebody who had done a very poor job of keeping up the records or operating the equipment could identify that to his or her shift supervisor, and basically through the shift supervisors and the operations supervisor get the problem handled.

.... 4222

I have the feeling that if this happened repeatedly. I would certainly hope that management would take a strong action.

MRS. BOWERS: Thank you.

BY MR. SHON:

Q I have only about two questions. The first pertains to that portion of your testimony where you described the complaint about lack of communication. It seemed to me that it was chiefly a complaint about lack of downward communication; that is, the complaint that I have heard frequently in many places is that the boss doesn't tell me what he wants me to do; the chiefs don't tell the Indians.

I guess what I'd like your assessment of is do you think that situation is worse at Rancho Seco than at other places, about the same or better?

A I think it's about the same.

Q In other words, they're not outstandingly one way or the other you'd say?

I can only compare it to Trojan and Humboldt Unit 3

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

REPORTERS BUILDING, PASHINCTON.

S.W.

340 7TH STREET.

and Diablo Canyon and San Onofre Unit 1, having some knowledge of all those. And they all have some problems in that area of downward communication.

.... 4223

Q On page 8 of your testimony and also, in your report at several points you mentioned training on the condensate polishers. And at page 8 you have in parentheses after the words "condensate polishers", (non-safety-related equipment). They are, in a sense, non-safety-related of course, but is it not difficulty with the condensate polisher that touched off the Three Mile Island incident?

11 You're quite correct, sir. Ultimately, speaking A 12 for myself, I feel everything is connected with everything 13 else, so where do you draw the line with safety-related 14 equipment? Our regulations have some very specific defini-15 tions, but when we look into licensee activities we always, 16 at least the people I work with, try to go further and examine 17 a little further into the plant. You just don't stop and 19 say this is safety-related to this wall; now we're not going 19 to look at what's on the other side of the wall. Inevitably, 20 we do look on the other side of the wall and you find things 21 that have potential or actually are affecting safety-related 22 systems. And, of course, that's why we got into that, 23 realizing right away that a trip of a nuclear unit is not a 24 desirable occurrence, and you can certainly initiate one with 25 a condensate system, condensate polishers, and that in fact

(202) 554-2345

42007

D. C.

BUILDING, VASHINGTON,

REPORTURS

5. 11.

10

11

was the initiating event at Three Mile Island. So we felt 1 2 we didn't need any of those in Region V and we insisted that 3 something be done about it.

4 So where you draw safety related, I've argued that 5 before with licensees and we'll carry it out quite a ways if we think it's right. 6

7 MR. SHON: Thank you, I have no further questions. 8 MRS. BOWERS: Mr. Black, the Board has no more 9 questions.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. BLACK:

12 I have just one question, I believe. You have Q referred to the training of unlicensed personnel as a result 13 14 of TMI. You've referred to it in your testimony, it's in CEC Exhibit 39 and also you were asked questions by Mr. 15 16 Ellison with regard to that training. And one of those questions I believe you ment oned that the training consisted 17 19 of control redures for the full-flow resert valve or FWS055. Is that the only training that unlicensed personnel 19 20 had as a result of TMI?

21

25

A No, there was more than that. There are several feedwater system-associated valves in that area of a plant. And the training they received was to make sure they knew which valves to open and which valves to shut and which valves to throttle in the event there was a loss of power to some of

ALCERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.

24024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

19

19

20

21

24

25

REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

S. W.

JAA 7TH STREET.

1 the valve operators or if a valve was in the wrong position 2 or if there was a total loss of auxiliary feedwater pumps. 3 So there was more to it than that; there were several valves 4 involved, and it was being capable -- the most significant 5 thing, I suppose, is throttling the valves and controlling 6 the flow to the two steam generators based on the direction 7 of the operators in the control room. That's why the 8 phone communication was important.

9 Q Were they also instructed as to the proper valve10 lineups to obtain alternative sources of water?

A Yes, I believe so.

Q For the feedwater system.

A Yes.

MR. BLACK: No further questions.

MRS. BOWERS: Mr. Baxter?

BY MR. BAXTER:

Q Just one clarifying question. On page 8 you're discussing the self-instruction booklets dealing with basic engineering and physics concepts. I believe Mr. Ellison asked you whether all personnel receive these and you said yes. Did you mean all operations personnel?

22

A All operations personnel.

MR. BAXTER: Thank you, that's all. MRS. BOWERS: Mr. Ellison? MR. ELLISON: No questions.

		4226
	1	MR. BLACK: May the witness be excused?
	2	MRS. BOWERS: You're excused.
	3	(The witness was excused.)
	4	MR. BAXTER: Mrs. Bowers, we have one matter we'd
2445	5	like to bring up, not to discuss in any detail now but
- 455	6	just to alert you. The parties have been discussing a
202)	7	post-hearing schedule and we are of the unanimous opinion
024 (	8	that the time period provided in the Rules of Practice for
. 20	9	proposed findings won't be adequate for us, given the length
, n. (	10	of the record here. So we have stipulated to a schedule
ICT ON	11	we would like to discuss with you at the end of the day, but
ASHIT	12	I thought it might be helpful for you to have it over your
4°, 1	13	luncheon recess so I'll hand this * after we go off the
101	14	record.
K5 B0	15	MRS. BOWERS: Fine. We'll recess for lunch for
ORTI	16	one hour.
KC)	17	(Whereupon, at 12:00 p.m. the hearing in the above
S. U.	'9	entitled matter recessed for lunch, to reconvene at 1:00 p.m
ALL.	19	the same day.)
5 E	20	
1 10	21	
1	?2	
A.	23	
X	24	

•

•

25

		4227
:P-7	1	<u>AFTERNOON SESSION</u>
ml	2	(1:00 p.m.)
	3	MRS. BOWERS: We would like to commence. A
•	4	preliminary matter, just before the luncheon break, we were
5442	5	given the board was given copies of the parties'
- 455	6	stipulated proposed post-hearing schedule dealing with
202)	7	transcript corrections and proposed findings of fact.
5. 6	8	Now, this is slightly stretched out over the
2.01	9	times that are in 7-54. We have reviewed it and we think
. a.	10	it is reasonable. We accept it.
GTON	11	MR. BAXTER: Mrs. Bowers, I would suggest that
ASHIR	12	the board order the schedule followed. We have prepared
ю, и	13	enough copies for the reporter to insert it into the
	14	transcript at this point, if that would be convenient.
2 80	15	MRS. BOWERS: All right.
0871	16	(The document referred to follows.)
Ť.	17	
n.2	19	
RET.	19	
n su	20	
11 00	21	
-	22	
a the second sec	23	
	24	
	25	

1

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.

## PARTIES' STIPULATED PROPOSED

POST-HEARING SCHEDULE

On or before	
M₄y 30:	Proposed transcript corrections by all parties.
June 9:	Responses, if any, to proposed transcript corrections of other parties.
	(ASLB ruling on proposed transcript correction disputes, if any.)
July 8:	Licensee's proposed findings of fact and conclusions of law.
July 29:	California Energy Commission's proposed findings of fact and conclusions of law.
August 19:	NRC Staff's proposed findings of fact and conclusions of law.
August 29:	Licensee's reply findings, if any.

4228 MRS. BOWERS: When you suggest the board order it 1 to be followed, do you think something else is needed other 2 3 than accepting the stipulation? MR. BAXTER: I would prefer to have the board 4 20024 (202) 554-2345 direct that the schedule be followed, yes. 5 MRS. BOWERS: We are directing the parties to 6 7 follow the schedule in their stipulation. MR. BAXTER: Thank you. 8 9 MR. BLACK: At this time, the staff would like to 0. C. call to the stand, Darrell G. Hinckley and James E. 10 BUILDING, WASHINGTON, 11 Gagliardo. Whereupon, 12 13 DARRELL G. HINCKLEY 14 AND JAMES E. GAGLIARDO 15 REPORTERS were called as witnesses for the NRC Staff and, having 16 been duly sworn, were examined and testified as follows: 17 S.W. 19 MR. BLACK: I might preface my introduction of STREET. these witnesses by indicating both witnesses are members of 19 the Performance Appraisal Branch, a branch of the Office of 20 111 00t 21 Inspection and Enforcement. I will let them tell exactly what their function was with respect to the Rancho Seco 22 review. 23 I would also indicate that I -- that the staff 24

bfm2

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.

25 filed this testimony with the board and parties a week ago.

... 4229

bfm3

I believe it was May 7. So, obviously it has been prefiled, 1 but we all recognize that we have not had that much time 2 3 to review it and we will proceed accordingly. 4 DIRECT EXAMINATION 20024 (202) 554-2345 5 BY MR. BLACK: 6 Let me first go to Mr. Gagliardo. Could you state 0 7 your name and position with the NRC for the record? (Witness Gagliardo) Yes. My name is James E. 8 A 9 Gagliardo. I am the acting Branch Chief of the Performance D. C. Appraisal Branch in the Office of Inspection and Enforcement. 10 BUILDING, WASHINGTON, 11 What has been your position with respect to the 0 review at Rancho Seco and the submission of this testimony? 12 13 My position as the acting branch chief has been A to provide overall direction and coordination for the 14 15 inspection effort. REPORTERS 16 I have not been involved in the inspection effort. Mr. Hinckley, to my right, is the team leader and will be 17 S.W. 19 able to address specifics about the inspection. Mine is JAA 7TH STREET. strictly an overview function as the Branch Chief. 19 20 Mr. Hinckley, could you state your name and 0 position with the NRC for the record, please? 21 22 (Witness Hinckley) My name is Darrell G. Hinckley. A I am an inspection specialist in the Performance Appraisal 23 24 Branch of the office of I & E. My role in the inspection at Rancho Seco is the 25

		4230
bfm4	1	team leader of five team members, including myself who
•	2	performed the inspection.
	3	Q Where did these team members come from?
•	4	A We are all members of the Performance Appraisal
540	5	Branch; however, we are scattered around the country. Two
- 455	6	came from out Region III office, one from our Region I office,
93)	7	one from the Region V office. I am from the Region II office.
5	8	Q I guess I will address my remarks to you. Do you
2 0 0	9	have before you a copy of the supplemental testimony of NRC
D. C.	10	Performance Appraisal Branch regarding SMUD management
TON.	11	control?
SHIIIG	12	A Yes.
. 114	13	Q Do you have any additions or corrections to that
- IDING	14	testimony?
• 100	15	A No.
RTERS	16	Q Do you adopt this as your testimony in this
KEFO	17	proceeding as being true and correct to the best of your
s. u.	'9	knowledge?
i.	19	A Yes.
STRI	20	Q Mr. Gagliardo, do you adopt this testimony in
111	21	this proceeding?
iec	22	A Yes, I do.
	23	MR. BLACK: I might also indicate that the
R	24	professional qualifications of Mr. Hinckley and Mr. Gagliardo
•	25	are attached to the testimony. At this time, we would move

•

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.

bfm5

4

24024 (202) 554-2345

0. 6.

WASHINGTON.

REPORTEKS BUILDING.

5. 11.

STREET,

HLL UUT

for the incorporation of this testimony and the professional
 qualifications in the record as if physically read to
 constitute evidence on behalf of the regulatory staff.

4231

MRS. BOWERS: Mr. Baxter?

5 MR. BAXTER: Mrs. Bowers, I have no objection, with 6 one exception. That is the paragraph of the offered testi-7 mony that begins on the bottom of page 2 and proceeds onto 8 page 3, entitled "Fire Protection."

9 It would be our position that this testimony is 10 not relevant to the subject matter of this hearing. I do 11 not believe that when the Commission last summer authorized 12 the board to investigate, if raised, the management compe-13 tence of the utility, it had in mind considering these kinds 14 of matters.

15 I would submit it is outside the scope of the 16 hearing.

MRS. BOWERS: Mr. Ellison -- first, Mr. Black, of you want to respond?

MR. BALCK: Well, here again, an objection is raised to some aspect of a plant system that perhaps may not be directly related to the May 7 order; yet, overall, it does relate to SMUD s management capability.

Now, certainly this testimony does deal with
 management controls. In that respect, we think the fire
 protection criteria is part of management control. There-

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.

bfm6

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

WASHINGTON.

BUILDING.

KEFORTERS

.

เล้

STREET.

HLL

140

25

1 fore, is under the purview of the board's jurisdiction in 2 this case.

4232

Also, it would be difficult at this time to divorce really what this review team has been doing with respect to Rancho Seco. From that context, we would like to have it all inclusive. Therefore, we would submit that it should be included.

8 MRS. BOWERS: Mr. Ellison, do you have a position 9 on this?

MR. ELLISON: Yes, ma'am. I would concur with Mr. Black's remarks. I think management competence is necessarily a braod issue that touches upon a variety of plant systems and personnel. I think that in considering management competence, which is clearly within the scope of this proceeding, that the paragraph on page 2 is relevant. (Board conferring.)

MRS. BOWERS: Well, I assume it was a motion to '9 strike, Mr. Baxter. It is denied. We do think this has a 19 relevancy to management competency.

20 MR. BLACK: The witnesses are available for 21 cross examination.

MR. BAXTER: Actually, Mrs. Bowers, it was a partial objection to the offer. I do not think you have ruled on the overall offer of the testimony.

MR. BLACK: That is true.

... 4233

bfm7		1	MRS. BOWERS: Let me go on. You have no objection
•		2	other than that one paragraph?
		3	MR. BAXTER: That is true.
•		4	MRS. BOWERS: Mr. Ellison?
	5462	5	MR. ELLISON: We have no objection.
	- 455	6	MRS. BOWERS: The document which you have identi-
	202)	7	fied will be physically inserted in the transcript as if
	24 6	8	read, and is admitted into evidence.
	240	9	(The document referred to follows.)
	B. C	10	2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2
	NOT:	11	영향 이 것은 이 것은 것이 있는 것이 있는 것은 것이 있는 것이 가 가 <b>가 가 가 가 가</b> 다.
	SILLIK	12	
	. 14	13	
•	NIGI	14	
•	DUL D	15	
	RTI K:	16	
	KEPO	17	
	. r.	19	
	Ŀ.	19	
	STRI	20	
	774	21	
	96C	22	
		23	
	R	24	
6	1.1	25	
6			

6
## UNITED STATES OF AMERICA NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

### BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD

In the Matter of	
SACRAMENTO MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT	) Docket No. 50-312 (SP)
(Rancho Seco Nuclear Generating Station)	;

### SUPPLEMENTAL TESTIMONY OF NRC PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL BRANCH REGARDING SMUD MANAGEMENT CONTROLS

### Introduction

The IE Performance Appraisal Branch (PAB) has completed the major portion of a management appraisal inspection at the Rancho Seco Facility (Docket No. 50-312). Preliminary findings from this inspection have resulted in a number of concerns which may be relevant and material to the issues being considered by the Rancho Seco Board.

It should be emphasized that the PAB inspection activities at Rancho Seco will not be completed until May 8, 1980, and the final inspection reports will not be issued until about July 1, 1980. The preliminary concerns addressed herein may be resolved by the subsequent inspection and review efforts of the team. The concerns are presented at this time because the board hearings are scheduled during the week of May 12, 1980 and the final PAB reports will not be issued until about July 1, 1980.

### PAB Inspection Criteria

The PAB concerns are primarily involved with the Licensee's management

control systems in several of the functional areas reviewed by PAB. The orientation of the PAB management appraisal inspections is to determine <u>how</u> the licensee manages licensed activities to assure continued compliance with regulatory requirements and guidance. This differs from the regional based inspections which are oriented toward verification that the Licensee is in compliance with the regulatory requirements and guidance.

The fact that PAB has concerns with a Licensee's management controls does not indicate that the Licensee's management is not competent to manage their reactor facility. A Licensee with a weak or less formalized management system may have a strong operation because it has a strong, well qualified, and experienced management team. The PAB concerns, however, are based on the fact that future turnover of management personnel could result in problems if a strong management system has not been established to support the new managerswho may not be so strong or experienced as their predecessors.

### PAB Concerns

PAB's concerns relate to the management controls in seven of the eleven functional areas reviewed in the management appraisal inspections. The concerns in each of these areas are discussed below.

(Fire Protection) - The Licensee had not performed all of the fire drills required by the technical specfications (TS). The Licensee's fire fighting procedures did not address fire fighting in specific plant areas (e.g. cable spreading room, diesel generator room, etc.) nor was there specialized training

for new Fire Brigade members. It appeared that management had not exercised sufficient initiative in resolving problems identified in connection with fire drills and in formalized fire fighting training.

(Training) - The Licensee issued procedures defining the training requirement for non-Licensee personnel, but had not fully implemented these requirements. The training coordinator and the departmental supervisors had an inadequate system for readily determining an individual's training status. This had resulted in several Licensee employees, who had been at the site in excess of one year, not receiving training required in their first six months of employment. The training program for Licensed operators had not been fully implemented and training records for the operators were not adequately controlled to assure retrievability.

(Corrective Action System) - QA audit findings are not being routinely entered into a corrective action system for resolution. Certain non-supervisory personnel were not aware of the "Reportable Occurrence Report" used to document events and conditions for management evaluation and resolution. Nonconformance Report status was updated monthly but there were items in this system which had remained open for two, three and as much as five years.

(Design Change and Modifications) - The Licensee's procedures for the review of design changes to Class I systems did not provide for a second level of safety evaluation if the first Level review (Supervisor of Engineering and QA) determines that it did not involve a 10 GFR 50.59 type change. This practice bypassed the review by the Plant Review Committee (a TS requirement) and the Plant Superintendent. The Licensee also nad an "Abnormal Tag Procedure" which permitted minor modifications to Class I systems without a determination of 10 CFR 50.59 applicability.

(Maintenance) - The Licensee had a limited number of maintenance procedures in the Instrument and Control area. The Licensee used the vendor technical manuals for maintenance in this area, but did not have an adequate mechanism for controlling the technical manuals to assure that they were maintained up-to-date. The Licensee had not periodically reviewed certain maintenance procedures or technical manuals. Inspections (QC) of maintenance activities did not include an inspection of the preparation activities prior to the maintenance or the functional testing following the maintenance.

(A) (QA Audits) - The licensee had committed to ANSI N45.2.12, but its audit program did not contain all of the features required by this standard. QA audited few of the activities conducted by operations personnel; they did not audit the preventive maintenance system; nor did they monitor surveillance activities or major maintenance activities. Management had decided not to perform four scheduled and TS required audits because of the refueling outage. Several audits had not been conducted within the time requirements for them, or had not been conducted at all. The adequacy of several audits in their scope and depth and the procedures by which they were conducted raised questions as to the ability of the audit program to serve as an effective, independent review function.

(B) (Committee Activities) - The offsite committee had not performed a semi-annual audit of corrective actions taken to correct deficiencies as required by the TS.Commitments for the offsite committee to conduct annual audits of QA audit implementation and for periodic onsite reviews by certain management groups had not been met. The onsite committee had not reviewed all TS violations and reported to management the actions required to prevent

recurrence. They did not review NRC reported violations, QA audit findings, and reportable occurrences which had been determined not to be reportable but which did involve TS violations.

# Conclusions

The preliminary findings discussed above identify weaknesses in the content and implementation of the Licensee's management controls. These weaknesses do not warrant immediate action on the part of the licensee at this time. We expect, however, that the Licensee will be requested to review these areas and the conclusions identified in the final reports and determine if appropriate action to resolve these concerns would enhance the continued safe operation of the Rancho Seco facility.



### Darrell G. Hinckley

#### STATEMENT OF PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

My name is Darrell G. Hinckley. I was born June 1, 1930, at Medford, Oregon, I am employed by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission as an Inspection Specialist in the Performance Appraisal Branch (PAB), Office of Inspection and Enforcement.

I graduated from the University of Idaho in 1958 with a BSEE degree and received an MBA degree in 1972.

I worked for Westinghouse Electric Corporation at the Naval Reactor Testing Station in Idaho from October, 1958, to January, 19 3. I was a qualified Chief Operator and Assistant Shift Supervisor at the SIW submarine prototype.

I worked for Argonne National Laboratory at the Experimental Breeder Reactor Facility No. 2 (EBR2) in Idaho from January, 1963, to July, 1974.

From July, 1974, to the present, I have been employed by the NRC/AEC as a Reactor Inspector and Inspection Specialist. As a reactor inspector I was qualified to inspect Boiling Water Reactors (BWR) and Pressurized water Reactors (PWR), and have been a project inspector for both types of reactor facilities. I was selected as an Inspection Specialist in the Appraisal Branch in August, 1979. I have participated in two management inspections; one as the team leader.

### James E. Gagliardo

# STATEMENT OF PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

My name is James E. Gagliardo. I was born August 31, 1937, at Breese, Illinois. I am employed by the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission as an Inspection Specialist in the Performance Appraisal Branch (PAB), Office of Inspection and Enforcement. I have been the acting Branch Chief of PAB since November, 1979.

I was graduated from the University of Missouri at Columbia in June, 1960 with a Bachelor of Science Degree in Chemical Engineering. I also received a Master of Science Degree in Nuclear Engineering in August, 1973 from the University of Missouri at Columbia. I am a registered Professional Engineer (Nuclear) in the State of Texas.

Upon the completion of my undergraduate degree I was commissioned as an Ensign in the U.S. Navy. From June, 1960, through January, 1964, my naval duties included two tours of duty on naval destroyers, one as an officer in the Operations Department, and one as the Engineering Officer. I attended the Navy's Nuclear Power Training Program from January, 1964 through January, 1965. I was then assigned to the staff of the Navy Nuclear Power Training Unit in West Milton, New York as a Leading Engineering Officer of the Watch (Lead Instructor). In this capacity I was responsible for the training and qualification of the officers and enlisted personnel assigned to the Training Unit for training. From November, 1965, through January, 1967, I was assigned as the Mechanical Division Officer of the Training Unit with the responsibility for the operation and maintenance of all reactor and secondary mechanical systems.

I was a full time graduate student and a part-time teaching assistant at the University of Missouri (Columbia) from January, 1967, through May, 1968. From June, 1968, through August, 1969, I was a full time instructor in the Nuclear Engineering Department at the University of Missouri.

From September, 1969, through July, 1974, I was employed as the Associate Reactor Supervisor and the Reactor Supervisor at the University of Missouri Research Reactor Facility in Columbia, Missouri.

From August, 1974, to the present, I have been employed by the NRC/AEC. I was a Reactor Inspector through April, 1978, and my duties included the performance of inspection and investigations of power reactors in the operational and pre-operational testing phases. I was qualified to inspect Boiling Water Reactors (BWR's) and Pressurized Water Reactors (PWR's) and have been the principal project inspector for both types of reactor facilities. I was selected as an Inspection Specialist in the Performance Appraisal Branch (PAB) in April, 1978. I have been actively involved in the development of PAB's Management Appraisal and Program Appraisal methodologies. I have participated in four management appraisal inspections and was the team leader for two of the inspections. I have been the Acting Chief of PAB since November, 1979.

	A	)	2	1
	- 12	~	J	

	1	MR. BLACK: Now, the witnesses are available for
	2	cross examination.
	3	MRS. BOWERS: Mr. Baxter?
	4	CROSS EXAMINATION
540	5	BY MR. BAXTER:
2-455	6	Q Mr. Hinckley, would you estimate to date the
82)	7	members of the Performance Appraisal Branch have invested
24 (2	8	approximately one man-year in their effort in connection
240	9	with Rancho Seco?
D. C.	10	A (Witness Hinckley) I would say that would be a
TON.	11	fair estimate. We, as a team, spent about 500 hours either
SILLIK	12	at the site or at the corporate office, plus our preparation
. NAS	13	time.
DING	14	It would be considered about a man-year of effort.
100	15	MR. BAXTER: I have no other questions.
RTEKS	16	MRS. BOWERS: Mr. Ellision?
одзя	17	BY MR. ELLISION:
. n. s	18	Q Mr. Hinckley, I will address my questions to you.
Ľ.	19	However, if either of you have something you can contribute
STR	20	to the answer, Mr. Gagliardo, please feel free.
0 7TH	21	Beginning at page 2, where you begin to set forth
er .	22	your concerns with respect to Rancho Seco, you mention that
Dest.	23	your concerns fall into seven of eleven functional areas
R	24	reviewed. Could you tell me first of all first of all,
	25	briefly identify the remaining four functional areas that

I

bfm8

•

•

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.

3

4

5

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

ORTERS

1.1

.

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

THI STREET

end tP-7

11

tP-8 flws .

you reveiwed at Rancho Seco where you determined you had
 no concerns.

A (Witness Hinckley) One of them would be in the in-service inspection program. One was in procurement, one was in security, and review of plant operations.

6 Q Could you describe in a little more detail what 7 you mean by plant operations and what do you mean by the 8 in-service inspection program?

9 A The in-service inspection is primarily the
10 inspection performed on the integrity of the system.
11 Normally, performance is done during an outage. At Rancho
12 Seco, this in-service inspection is contracted by B & W.

13 They come in during an outage and perform this 14 inspection. It involves checking wells, doing UT work and 15 that type of thing.

16 The operation strictly would be looking at the 17 operations of the operating crew. The standing orders, the 19 instructions and that type of thing.

P8 Lupton

S.W.

144 TTH STREET.

4236

ð.

With respect to operations in the context of your 1 0 statement at Page 2 in the second -- the first full para-2 graph as to what the Performance Appraisal Branch was looking 3 for, would I be correct in assuming that you were looking 4 20024 (202) 554-2345 primarily at the administrative controls, the way procedures 5 were transmitted, standing orders, that sort of thing? 6 7 We were primarily interested in how the licensee A performs their function or activities or administrative 8 instructions provided that tells various groups what is 9 0. 6. expected of them, the responsibilities being defined, are 10 BUILDING, WASHINGTON, people aware of their responsibilities, the feedback between 11 the operations people and management, how they are aware 12 of problems in the field, how these problems are tracked 13 14 and resolved. Q Could you briefly describe how the eleven 15 RUPORTERS. functional areas were selected? 16 17 A

17 A Perhaps Mr. Gagliardo could answer that question
19 better. He was involved in the initial development of the
19 program.

A (Witness Gágliardo) The areas that we inspect in our management appraisal inspection effort essentially parallel the areas that are inspected in the regional based inspection program. We do our inspections from a little different tack whereas the regional inspection: are oriented towards verifying that the licensee is in compliance

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.

211	
1	4237
1	with his regulatory requirements. Our management appraisal
2	inspections are looking at how the licensee manages those
3	functional areas to ensure continued compliance, and so
4	the se fur hal areas just came out of the routine inspec-
5	tion programs that the regions are implementing.
6	There is no special reason for this particular
7	breakdown.
8	Q Mr. Hinkley, we had some testimony this morning
9	pertaining to an investigation conducted by I&E at Rancho
10	Seco last summer that identified or at least heard
11	allegations pertaining to communication problems at Rancho
12	Seco. You mentioned a moment ago that you in examining the
13	operations category found no nothing that concerned you

13 operations category found no -- nothing that concerned you
14 and that that also included communications in that general
15 area.

REPORTERS BUILDING, MASHINCTON, D. C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

S.W.

340 TTH STREET.

Could you describe what your investigation of communications at Rancho Seco consisted of and what you found?

A (Witness Hinkley) Perhaps maybe I misunderstood
your first question concerning -- When I speak of operations,
I speak primarily of the operating crew, in operating the
facility. From the standpoint of communications, what I
would think to be communications as you are addressing would
be management's awareness of those things going on in the
overall operation of the facility. Problems which have been

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

identified due to the QA program, and the protective 1 action systems for reportable occurrences, and are these 2 problems then being communicated to management. Is manage-3 4

ment being made aware of them? Are they communicating back to those who have identified the problems by taking the necessary corrective actions needed to correct the problems? Perhaps you might want to rephrase your question.

0 Yes. With respect to these types of communication problems or communication mechanisms such as you just describe, I am interested in some further detail on what you looked at and what you found.

Okay. I think that the -- we found -- When I say A "we" I am speaking for the members of the team. We found what we considered were some problems in the training of non-licensed personnel, in that the licensee had developed a procedure for training of non-licensed personnel, some nearly three years ago, and had not completely implemented that procedure.

Also, we found some problems in the QA department in that it was felt -- it was felt that the QA audits in 20 some areas were quite shallow. They had missed some audits. The follow-up on some of their identified problems was lacking.

We also found some problems in the maintenance area in that the maintenance activities, it was felt, were

20024 (202) 554-2345

0. C.

REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

5. 11.

340 7TH STREET.

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

19

19

21

22

23

24

1

2

3

4

5

20024 (202) 554-2345

0. C.

REPORTERS BUILDING, MASHINCTON,

S. W.

344 TTH STREET.

20

21

22

23

24

25

not being properly overviewed as far as inspection in preparation for maintenance, and in some cases in the testing following maintenance, in the corrective action system. There were things identified that was put into the corrective action system. Some of these items were in one 6 case five years old. A couple of cases, three years old. And down to some 60 examples which were over a year old 7 which had not been -- corrective action had not been 8 9 taken.

4239

10 We did not look at the significance of the items, 11 only from the standpoint -- it appeared that the timeliness of corrective action may have been lacking. It is 12 interesting to note that the problems we had in the 13 14 training area, unlicensed training should encompass training of all members of the staff in procedures which 15 apply to their particular work function, like corrective 16 action procedures for those who would be putting input 17 into the corrective action system, the controls in the 19 19 maintenance syscem.

We noted that in the audit function, the QA audit function, some of the areas in which they had not performed audits, one was training, one was preventive maintenance. Also, it was identified that in the area of maintenance audits, that they were very shallow, in that one of the requirements was to look at maintenance

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.

1

2

3

4

20024 (202) 554-2345

c.

à

BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

REPORTERS

S. W.

340 TTH STREET.

activities and over the last two years they identified some eight activities which had been witnessed by the auditing organization, and they were very minor type of maintenance activities.

4210

- 3

5 Most of them had very little to do with any 6 safety type system maintenance, but the fact that the 7 audit -- weaknesses in the audit function appeared -- the 8 same weaknesses appeared in the areas which were not 9 audited adequately. There was a correlation there between 10 the weaknesses of the organization -- the same weaknesses 11 appeared in the actual activities.

Q One of the issues in this proceeding is how licensed operators are made aware of the operating experience at other facilities. You mentioned in your operations review that you examined -- I believe you used the word "feedback." Did you look at this question?

A We looked at the -- Not I specifically, but one
of the team members looked at the licensed operator training.
It was not identified from that standpoint of their awareness
or how they were made aware of problems in the facilities.
It was identified that they were not timely made aware of
modifications to their own facility.

23 24

25

Q Have you looked at the standing order program? A That may have been looked at by the individual that looked at the operating activities. I am not aware of the





.

P9 Lupton

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

REPORTERS BUILDING, MASHINGTON,

5. 10.

340 TTH STREET,

23

24

25

4242

Q With respect to all of the areas that you looked at, did you have some specific criteria that you were applying to Rancho Seco or was this a more subjective evaluation?

No, we have criteria -- What we are trying to do 5 A is make a uniform appraisal from a national perspective of 6 7 all licensees, and so we have developed an inspection check-8 list, if you want to call it that, which we inspect against 9 so we are uniform as much as possible for each licensee we look at, and what we do here is, by looking at -- taking 10 the tech spec requirements from the standard technical 11 specification and taking the ANSI standards and regulatory 12 guides and practices as recognized in the industry, we make 13 up our inspection to reflect covering the major portions of 14 these particular guides and standards. 15

Now, we may find that some licensees are committed to this particular standard. Their tech specs may required them to produce things in accordance with the standards and certainly what is in the technical specifications. However, when we do our inspection, we identify the fact that these are commitments by these licensees and these are regulations for this licensee.

If we find problems in there, naturally they are non-compliance. If we find items which they are not doing -- that they are not required to do, then they are observations and as such we just report -- the report reflects these observations from the standpoint of no regulatory requirement.

4243

1.4

2j1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

REPORTERS BULLDING, WASHINGTON,

S. W.

340 7TH STREET.

21

22

23

24

25

Maybe Jim could clarify that.

A (Witness Gagliardo) Before we even sit down to develop the inspection checklist, we develop a management control system model that we were going to look at in each of these functional areas, and that model contained five basic features that we are looking at in each functional area.

We are looking first of all to see that the licensee has a written program of procedures to define the requirements for compliance in that area with their regulatory requirements. We look at those procedures and written programs to determine that they are adequate, that they cover all of the regulatory requirments, regulatory guidance in each of those areas.

So, that is a generalized type area, but when you get into each of these functional areas, you feed into that specific, depending on what the functional area is.

The third feature that we look for is the awareness of the people that have been assigned responsibilities in that area. In other words, we interview the managers and the individuals who have been assigned responsibilities under the licensee's program to verify that they are aware of

1

2

3

4

5

6

20024 (202) 554-2345

0. C.

BUILDING, PASHINCTON,

REPORTERS

5.41.

340 TTH STREET.

their responsibilities. We look then at the qualifications and training that these people have received, the people who have been assigned responsibilities, to verify that, first of all, they are qualified to perform that function, and that they have been trained and retrained to maintain their proficiency.

And fifth, we look at the implementation program and verify that the program requirements have been implemented. So, that management model is applied to all of these functional areas, and then you add to that the specific requirements of technical specifications, codes, standards, and guides for each of those areas, and from that then develop an inspection checklist.

14 Q How many licensees have you had the opportunity to 15 examine in this way thus far?

A Rancho Seco was the seventh licensee to receive the full management appraisal inspection. We had begun an inspection at the Crystal River facility, and our team was on site at the time that Crystal River had the blow-down incident that occurred on February the 26th, I believe it was, this year.

So, that inspection was terminated at that time, because the team was pulled into service as far as coordinating with our Incident Response Center at headquarters the licensee's corrective action to handle that incident, so we have completed seven of them, although we have gotten started on eight.

4j1

1

2

3

4

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

REPORTERS BUILDING, MASHIJICTON,

S.W.

140 7TH STREET.

20

21

22

23

24

25

Q Is it the same team that performs the inspection at each of the licensees?

A We try to keep the stability of the team such that you do not have too much interchange from one individual to another, but that has not been possible. The PAT organization has been, I guess you would say, unstable in the fact that it seems about as soon as we get a fellow in and train him, he is promoted out of the PAT organization.

So, it is one of the disadvantages that we have 11 in terms of having some of the best people in the organiza-12 tion brought into the group, but we do try very much to keep 13 the individuals inspecting only a certain number of areas, 14 so that when it gets near the end of a year and we have to 15 take a look at where these various licensees stand, and 16 that we have maintained some consistency also because we are 17 trying to get the national perspective, but no, we have not 19 been able to achieve that 100 percent. 19

Q You mentioned at the end of the year when you review all of the licensees. Is it your goal to evaluate all of the licensees by the end of the year?

A We are finalizing an annual report from the inspections we did last fiscal year, which involved five of the licensees. At the end of this fiscal year, we should

1

2

3

20024 (202) 554-2345

0. C.

REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

S.W.

340 7TH STREET.

21

22

23

24

25

have another five licensees inspected, and we will then make an appraisal by an annual report that we will submit after this fiscal year.

4246

Yes, we do try to get down and sit together 4 and discuss the appraisals for each of the individual 5 licensees, and try to determine where each one fits in the 6 overall picture. That also falls on -- into the area of 7 the systematic assessment of licensee performance, which is 8 9 a program just recently implemented within NRC, which will have a review group consisting of senior managers from both 10 the Office of Inspection and Enforcement, NRR, the Licensing 11 Branch, and also from the new AEOD group, which is Analysis 12 of Operating Data. That is what that acronym stands for. 13 14 It is a newly formed group in headquarters.

We have senior managers from those three organizations who will make up a review group to review not only the input from the Proponents Appraisal Branch, and our inspection reports, but also inputs from the regional appraisal of licensee performance and appraisals done by NRR or the Licensing Branch of the organization.

Q How are licensees selected for this review?A The original selections of licensees were based

on a number of factors. We wanted to, first of all, have at least one licensee from each of the five regional offices. We wanted to try and have licensees with different types

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.

of facilities, in other words, some PWR's, some BWR's. wanted to try and get a mix of single unit sites and multiple unit sites, and we also took the recommendations of the regional offices. They provided us with their recommen-4 dation that people who they felt for one reason or another 5 would like to have those people -- their management 6 evaluated, and this was how we operated the schedule for 7 the first year. 8

4247

6j1

1

2

3

20024 (202) 554-2345

0. C.

REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

S.W.

340 7TH STREET.

22

23

24

25

13

14

15

After TMI came along, we were asked by one of the 9 Commissioners to perform a management appraisal inspection 10 of all B&W licensees, and so we are currently involved in 11 doing that. 12

Crystal River was a B&W licensee. Oyster Creek, who we did last fall, and now Rancho Seco.

MR. LEWIS: You do not mean Oyster Creek.

WITNESS GAGLIARDO: Not Oyster Creek. Oyster 16 Creek is not a B&W. We were asked to do that because Oyster 17 Creek was operated by Jersey Central Power Company, which is 19 a subsidiary of GPU, not Metropolitan Edison, but our current 19 program at our current schedule calls for us to try to 20 complete all of the B&W facilities. 21

Future inspections will be determined by the results of the appraisals done by this systematic assessment of licensee performance group.

BY MR. ELLISON: (Resuming)

ALCERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.

D. C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

5.11.

344 7TH STREET.

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

19

19

20

21

22

23

24

1	Q Was Rancho Seco selected primarily because it
2	operates a B&W plant, or were there other considerations?
3	A Rancho Seco was selected because they were a
4	B&W plant.

5 Q You mentioned, Mr. Gagliardo, you were trying to 6 see how everybody fits into the picture at the end of the 7 year. Recognizing that you have had only the opportunity to 8 review, I believe you said, seven facilities, what is your 9 preliminary view of how Rancho Seco falls in comparison to 10 the other facilities that you have reviewed?

A It is difficult to say at this time, because you have to recognize we have just completed our inspection effort and the team members are sitting down now and taking voluminous notes on materials that they have collected to try and determine where the licensee stands in each of these functional areas.

So, I do not know if it would really be fair for the licensee to classify them now as to where they would fit within that group of seven people. I could give you an opinion that I have, but that could be changed as a result of the team having pulled together all of the inspection results, writing their report, and the final appraisal might be different than what perceptions might be now.

25

Q

I recognize that, but I am interested in your

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

S.W.

12

13

1

4:49

opinion, having just completed this review.

A My opinion from what I have seen, and I have been 2 involved in most of these inspections myself, and those 3 that I was not involved in, I was the branch chief, I would 4 classify Rancho Seco as in one of the lower groupings. 5 We do not try and rank the licensees, and we do not intend to 6 do that unless forced to do so. What we look at is, we 7 classify licensees as those who have good management control 8 systems average or a poor system, and I would say that 9 Rancho Seco on the preliminary look puts them in that lower 10 category. 11

Are the eleven functional areas that you set 0 forth weighted in any way, or are they pretty much equal?

No, we have not weighted any of those eleven 14 A functional areas, because we are not trying to come up with 15 a ranking system, and saying that because three of the 16 eleven areas have a classification of such and such, and 17 you put some form of rating factor on that, you can come up 19 with a final number. We have no intentions of doing anything 19 like that. 20

21

25

So, we do not apply any rates to them.

(Witness Hinckley) I think the management control A you find in one area is reflected in other areas, so as far as that aspect, it is pretty uniform a cross the board of the eleven areas. If you find a problem in one area of

1

2

3

4

5

20024 (292) 554-2345

D. C.

BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

REPORTERS

S.W.

344 7TH STREET.

17

19

19

20

21

25

management control, you are usually going to find it in the others.

4250

On Page 3 of your testimony, at the end of the 0 first full paragraph, you note that "The training program for licensed operators had not been fully implemented."

What aspect of the training program had not been 6 implemented? 7

I can speak to that. The technical specifications A 8 specify that there will be a training and retraining program 9 for the operating staff, and ANSI 18.7 defines the 10 operating staff as being the operating -- the operating 11 organization as being the people who operate, maintain, and 12 support these activities, and the criteria for exactly what 13 is required from the standpoint of non-licensed training is 14 pretty nebulous. 15

However, in the case of Rancho Seco, there are 16 certain training of non-licensed personnel which is a requirement for when they report to work, like the QA training and training in emergency plans and health physics, and areas like this, and these things are pretty much implemented at Rancho Seco.

22 23 24

There are cases where they have not given ther people the retraining within the period in which they have so specified in their training procedures. The area that is lacking in the training of non-licensed personnel is in the

ALGERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

19

19

20

21

32

23

24

25

20024 (202) 554-2345

0. 6.

REPORTERS BUILDING, MASHINGTON,

5. 4.

JAA TTH STREET.

area of procedures. for the engineering group, the maintenance group, those procedures that involve -- that they are involved with in their work function, like in maintenance, how to report non-conformances, work requests, and this type of thing.

4251

The procedures at Rancho Seco for non-licensed training identifies in their procedure which they have developed a training program for these non-licensed personnel which identifies -- procedures will be identified for the man in his particular work area which he should review.

There should be training programs from the maintenance people and the craft people to keep their expertise and to give them additional training in the type of maintenance activities which they are performing, and it is in this area -- these areas that the -- at Rancho Seco that the training for non-licensed operators is not being done.

And also, the training records which are maintained for the individuals -- they have a training supervisor who maintains all the training records. Any training that is performed by any of the groups is forwarded to the training supervisor, and he puts it in a folder or a file for each individual, so that they have a compact record of each individual's training.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

BUILDING, PASHINCTON.

REPORTERS

S. W.

344 TTH STREET.

22

23

24

25

However, the training programs as such does not 1 provide for an easily identifiable status of each individual's 2 training. In other words, QA training -- who needs 3 refresher QA training, the only way that they can really 4 determine that is to go through each individual's folder and 5 look at his training and see when he had it the last time. 6 There is no matrix that is being kept that identifies who 7 needs training when, and in several instances, in our 8 inspection on a sampling basis of training records, we have 9 found individuals who have not received training. It is 10 not documented in their records, and when asked -- when you 11 approach the training supervisor concerning that individual, 12 he really did not have a good reason why they had not had 13 their training. 14

425.

And the bottom line is, they really do not keep a very good status of each individual's training needs.

MR. SHON: Mr. Ellison, excuse me for a moment, but the paragraph on Page 3 labeled Training, there is what I think is probably a typo in my copy, although perhaps it is not. You refer on the second line of that paragraph to non-licensee personnel. Do you mean non-licensee?

> WITNESS HINCKLEY: It should be non-licensed. BY MR. ELLISON: (Resuming)

Q I would like you to refer to the last sentence of that paragraph, because in the beginning of that sentence you

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

NEFORTERS BUILDING, VASHINGTON,

S.W. 2

JAA 7TH STREET.

7

8

9

10

11

12

14

15

16

17

19

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

4253

refer to the training program for licensed operators not 1 being fully implemented, and in your answer I believe you 2 discussed unlicensed operators. Is this correct? 3

(Witness Hinckley) Yes, the first portion we were A 4 talking about non-licensed operators. The last sentence 5 is addressing licensed operators. 6

0 So it is your testimony that the training program for licensed operators has not been fully implemented?

No, the training programs for non-licensed A operators has not been completely implemented. There are some programs that have been implemented for licensed operators, but the implementation program is really there for the licensed operators. 13

Should the last sentence of that paragraph on 0 Page 3, the first full paragraph, read, "The training program for non-licensed operators had not been fully implemented?"

That sentence there really has nothing to do with A the rest of the paragraph. It is a statement saying that licensed operators -- well, it does say that it is not fully implemented. The problem identified in the area for licensed operators was reviews made by the training supervisor of licensed operators. Licensed operators from my understanding have a training manual that they keep themselves of their activities which they perform, like

20024 (202) 554-2345

REPORTERS BUILDING, MASHINGTON, D.C.

5.11.

340 7TH STREET.

reactivity changes and that type of thing. The training supervisor is required to review these on some routine basis. In a couple of instances, he had not done that.

Also, records of operators! exams were not readily retrievable, and in a couple of cases oral exams, or a couple of operators which are supposed to be given on a yearly basis were not performed. So from that standpoint I guess you would say that they were not following their program.

end P9 Pl0 fol



ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.

tP-10 flws 11

I guess you would say not fully inplemented, the 1 fact that they were not doing that in a couple of areas. 2

bfml

20024 (202) 554-2345

0. 6.

REPORTERS BUILDING, MASHINGTON,

S.W.

STREET.

HLL UUT

22

23

24

25

3 In the last part of your answer, you stated that 0 in a couple of instances, oral exams for licensed operators 4 had not been given. Would this be part of the exam for 5 the requalification program? 6

7 A I am really not -- having not done that review 8 myself, I am not sure which examinations were made reference 9 to. It was exams required on an annual basis. I think it is part of their regual program that they are required to 10 give an oral examination to evaluate their operators. 11

(Witness Gagliardo) According the notes I have 12 A from the inspector who performed that inspection, he indi-13 cates that oral exams were not given to several licensed 14 15 operators within the time alotted in their regual program.

16 So, those were oral exams required by the regualification program that had not been given in the time period 17 19 specified by the requal program.

19 A (Witness Hinckley) Prior to leaving the site, these oral exams were given to those individuals. 20

Is the problem that the exam was not given when 21 Q it should have been, or is the problem that at the time you had been there it had not been given at all?

A The problem was that the exam had not been given within the time frame that the regual training program

requires.

1

2

20024 (202) 554-2345

B. C.

REPORTERS BUILDING, MASHINGTON,

5.11.

JAA 7TH STREET.

Q But it had been given?

A It had not -- well, at the time that we were there, apparently there were several operators who had not had their oral exam within the required time frame.

Before we left the site, it was my understandingthat those exams were given.

8 Q How much of a time lag are we talking about? How
9 far beyond the requisite time -- how much time had passed
10 beyond the deadline, if you under stand --

A We have not really gotten together and gone over all of these notes and gotten a draft report out. The notes that I got from that inspector did not specify the time -the time frame.

A (Witness Gagliardo) I do not recall. The notes
we have from him did not indicate that. I do not recall
him indicating that at the exit interview.

A (Witness Hinckley) Our inspection report would
indicate that, because I am sure he has that information.

20 Q Do you know whether if it had been a matter of a 21 day or two that you would have considered that significant 22 enough to include in your report?

A (Witness Gagliardo) No. We routinely, in our
program, will allow a licensee on the order of plus or
minus 25 percent of the time period specified within his

1

20024 (202) 554-2345

ú

4

REPORTERS BUILDING, VASHINGTON,

ŝ

344 TTH STREET,

19

19

program requirements.

So, if it were an annual one, for example, he might be a couple of months late, and would not present a problem.

4257

A (Witness Hinckley) Here, again, I think the problem in this area as I recall discussing with him is not so much that they -- the program was not set up to give the exam. It was a matter of a training organization not flagging -- not keeping good enough track of training status in order to really identify the need for that examination.

12 My understanding is that they have added additional 13 people to their training staff in recent months. This should 14 help alleviate that problem.

15 Q Onpage 4 of your testimony, the very first sentence, 16 you refer to the Instrument and Control Area. Is that 17 the control room?

A Okay. Where are we at?

Q At the very top of page 4.

20 A Okay. What I am making reference to there is
21 I & C area, maintenance in -- maintaining the instrumentation
22 of the plant.

23 Q That is not the control room, that is another 24 part of the plant?

25

A

No. The instrument control is making reference to

24024 (202) 554-2345

0. C.

REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

S. W.

190 7TH STREET.

1 a group that is usually referred to as the I & C group, 2 Instrumentation and Control, being that they are involved 3 with instruments that, you know -- control instruments 4 and instrumentation.

A (Witness Gagliardo) That would include instrumentation in the control room, but it is instrumentation throughout the plant, not just that strictly confined to the control room.

9 MR. SHON: Excuse me a moment. What do you mean 10 by area in this sentence is not the physical area, but the 11 general field or discipline.

WITNESS HINCKLEY: The maintenance area. That is right. The problem identified here as far as -- many of the maintenance procedures -- procedures are required to be controlled and reviewed for maintenance activities related to safety.

Most licensees who write procedures and reference tech manuals. By referencing a tech manual, that makes that tech manual part of the procedure. So, it needs to be controlled. and reviewed as though it were the procedure.

In the case of Rancho Seco, many of their tech manuals which had been referenced in the words of the inspector were not necessarily controlled so that they knew they had the most recent revision, or had not been reviewed by the review committee as part of the maintenance procedure.

4258

Further down on page 4 in the area of Quality bfm5 1 0 Assurance audits, right in that paragraph appears the 2 3 sentence: "Management had decided not to perform four scheduled and technical specification required audits 4 20024 (202) 554-2345 5 because of the refueling outage." 6 A There were --7 0 Pardon me. Let me ask you a question. First of all, what level of management are we referring to here? 8 9 (Pause.) 0. C. A These -- a request for not performing these 10 DING, WASHINGTON. 11 audits, I believe, was made by the director of QA. MRS. BOWERS: Mr. Ellision, I know it's a little 12 early, but we would like to have a short break now. 13 MR. ELLISON: Fine. 14 end tP-103 15 (Recess.) bgn tP-11 MRS. BOWERS: Are you ready, Mr. Ellison? 16 KU: MR. ELLISON: Yes, ma'am. 17 S.W. 19 BY MR. ELLISON: (Resuming) STREET. Mr. Hinckley, just before the break, we were 19 0 discussing the middle paragraph on page 4 and the statement 20 HLL 666 that "Management had decided not to perform" certain QA 21 22 audits. You mentioned -- well, I am sorry. Could you explain the basis for the first part of 23 that that you determined that management had affirmatively 24 decided not to perform these audits as opposed to having 25

4259

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.

1 overlooked them or forgotten? 2 A (Witness Hinckley) My understanding is that 3 during the outage, there were several audits that they 4 requested that they not do. I am not sure of just which 20024 (202) 554-2345 5 audits they were. 6 Some of these audits, by rights, were not required 7 to be done, perhaps due to the outage. 8 DR. COLE: I did not hear the last part of the 9 answer. 3 'n 10 WITNESS HINCKLEY: Some of these --BUILDING, WASHINGTON, 11 DR. COLE: You said some of these audits? 12 WITNESS HINCKLEY: My understanding is there were several audits designated that they would not do during 13 14 the outage. 15 Inclusive of this request was these four that were REPORTERS 16 really required by the technical specifications to be 17 performed within a specific time frame. 5.11. 19 Mr. Schweiger indicated when he was approached 340 FTH STREET. 19 concerning this that they -- that that was an oversight when 20 they made the list up of audits that they did not intend to leave those audi : out -- they did not intend to not to 21 22 perform audits that were required by technical specifications. 23 However, the fact that they were put on the request 24 they were not performed. However, they did perform three o

bfm6

25 those audits within the alloweable plus or minus 25 percent

1

2

20024 (202) 554-2345

0. C.

REPORTERS BUILDING, VASHINGTON,

S. W.

JAN TTH STREET.

25

before we left the site. That is my understanding.

BY MR. ELLISON: (Resuming)

3 Q Is it your understanding that the reason that 4 these audits were not performed based on your last answer, 5 was simply an oversight and a failure to recognize that the 6 technical specifications required them?

4.61

7 A That is how it was explained to me. That it was
8 an oversight, that they did not intend to not perform tech
9 spec required audits within that time frame.

10 Q Could you explain the basis for the last sentence 11 in that same paragraph, the one that begins "The adequacy 12 of several audits."

13 It goes on it "raised questions as to the ability 14 of the audit program to serve as an effective independent 15 review function."

16 A Yes. One of the key instances, I believe I men-17 tioned previously concerned the maintenance audits. As 19 part of the maintenance audit their audit of actual activi-19 ties being performed in the field was not scheduled to 20 include some important safety component maintanance.

They scheduled the audit. The audit fell on a day they went into the field, and observed whatever maintenance was going on. In most cases, the activities were minor maintenance activities.

Another case was the audits being performed on non-

20024 (202) 554-2345

0. 6.

REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

S. W.

190 TTH STREET.

1 licensed training. The procedure for performing non-licen-2 sed -- for Rancho Seco training was written in late 1977, 3 I believe.

When they performed the audit in 1978, they did not complete the audit because they said we are not going to audit against non-licensed training because the procedure has not been implemented.

A year later, they performed the same audit with the same conclusion. We are not going to audit non-licensed training because the procedure has not been implemented. They recongnized the procedure had not been implemented, but there was no corrective action instituted or taken to determine why hasn't the procedure been implemented, what has been done about implementing the procedure.

Also, as far as the scope -- let me see where I am at, here -- the scope and depth. It appeared in many cases the audits were not really performed against ANSI standards, guide tech specs or things that were required -the commitments a licensee had made.

20 One of the reasons for this being that there was 21 not, to my knowledge, a matrix or a procedure which identified 22 the licensee's commitments to the various standards.

When I say, "identified," they had to be identified somewhere in the program. If there was not a procedure or a matrix which readily identified these to the audit organi-
bfm9

24024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

REPORTING BUILDING, PASHINGTON.

S.W.

340 7TH STREET.

25

1 zation, or t had taken the time to identify these things 2 to audit against.

4263

Q The next sentence begins by referring to the off-site committee. Did you mean -- is that the same thing as the management safety review committee?

6 A Yes. That is the management safety review com-7 mittee.

8 Q Turning to page 5, where you state your conclusions, 9 the second sentence states: "These weaknesses do not warrant 10 immediate action on the part of the licensee at this time." 11 Why not?

A Well, it was felt that these items that have been identified will be in our inspection report. Those items which require response by the licensee, they will have to repond to them and take proper corrective action.

We did not fee' immediate action was necessary at this time.

19 Q Do you expect that when your final inspection 19 report is completed, that the licensee will be required to 20 take action in response to it?

A Yes. We will issue two inspection reports. One inspection report will have the enforcement items. That will be issued through Region V in a similar manner to the regular inspection reports.

The licensee will be required to respond to those

bfm10

2

20024 (202) 554-2345

ŝ á

BUILDING, PASHINGTON.

REPORTINS

.

in

STREET.

TH

100

22

items identified, the region that will follow-up on the 1 corrective action.

An I correct in my understanding that some of the 3 Q 4 concerns that you identified were in the nature of regulatory requirements or tech spec violations and that others were 5 6 not?

A As I indicated earlier, our inspection in order to 7 be a uniform inspection for each licensee, we look in areas 8 9 where there are requirements for one licensee which may --10 another licensee may not have the same requiemene, but we are looking at the same areas. 11

12 Those areas where regulatory requirements are there, and they are non-compliant, then those items will 13 be identified as non-compliant to the regulatory requirements. 14

Q When you responded a moment ago that you expect 15 the licensee will be required to respond to the items 16 identified in your inspection, were you referring only to 17 19 the items that are violations of regualtory requirements, or do you expect the licensee will be required to respond 19 to those items that concerned you, but were not regulatory 20 21 requirements.



He is only going to be required to respond to those A that are regulatory requirements, or commitments.

In looking at the very last sentence of your Q testimony, in the last part of that sentence, you state that 25

6.187

bfmll

20024 (202) 554-2345

0. C.

BUILDING, PASHINGTON,

ORTUKS

HEF-

S.W.

STREET.

HLL.

190

1 the licensee will be required -- "we expect that they will 2 determine if appropriate action to resolve these concerns 3 would enhance the continued safe operation of the Rancho 4 Seco facility."

4265

Is it your expectation that whether any action is appropriate, with respect to those concerns will be left to the discretion of the licensee?

A I don't really know thatI follow your question.
Q The last part of that sentence that I read suggests
to me that the response that you expect from the licensee
will be for the licensee to determine whether any action
is necessary.

I distinguish that in my mind from you telling them to do something.

A The item -- those requirements -- those things that are regulatory requirements which we say they are in non-compliance with, they will be identified as non-compliances.

19 The licensee, then, in response to that, he can 20 agree without any determinations that they are non-complian-21 ces and say what he is going to do to correct the problem 22 and keep it from happening again.

23

25

If he should take issues with one of those cases, it is his prerogative to state that, you know, he does not feel it is a non-compliance. That is a case where we bfm12

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

KEPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINCTON,

S. U.

140 TTH STREET.

22

23

24

25

1 correspond back to him and tell him -- we either -- if he 2 brought forth some new information that makes it -- so, it 3 is not a non-compliance, then we would have to agree with 4 him.

4266

5 However, if we do not agree with him, why, we will6 say his answer is notacceptable.

7 0 Mr. Gagliardo, let me address this to --8 A (Witness Gagliardo) I could add something to 9 that. As Darrell indicated, we have two reports that will 10 be issued as a result of this inspection. The first 11 addresses what we call enforcement findings, which are 12 non-compliance against regualtory requirements deviations 13 against the licensee's commitments to various codes and 14 standards and regulatory guides.

Any unresonved items which willsubsequently be determined as to whether they are acceptable or constitute non-compliance for deviation.

'9 Those items of non-compliance or deviations that
19 are identified in that report, the licensee will be requested
20 to respond to and take corrective action or to indicate
21 the corrective actions he will take.

The second report is an appraisal report which contains what we term as observations, which are our perceived strangths and weaknesses of the licensee's management control system. bfm13

1 We ask the licensee in those reports to review 2 those ovservations, especially those we classify as 3 weaknesses to determine if corrective action is appropriate 4 to enhance continued safe operation and that is what we 20024 (202) 554-2345 5 are referencing in the latter paragraph that you were 6 referring to. 7 With respect --0 8 They will not be required to do that, but we A 9 ask them if they will. 0. C. 10 0 With respect to the items that will be set forth REPORTERS BUILDING, MASHINGTON, 11 in the first report? 12 A Yes. 13 How is that report and the review that led to it 0 14 with respect to those items different than what Region V 15 will do in their inspection function? 16 It will look essentially exactly like a Region V A 17 The only difference is is that the report is a report. S.W. 19 report of the findings by the Performance Appraisal team. 190 7TH STREET. 19 The Performance Appraisal team will sign the report and it 20 will be reviewed by the Performance Appraisal branch manage-21 ment, then transmitted to Region V for issuance to the 22 licensee. 23 So, the cover letter, the transmittal letter will

of the report will look no different than that from a

be signed by Region V management, but the form and format

## 4267

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.

24

25



P12 Lupton

In your inspection, did you identify a number of 0 1 regulatory requirements, violations that fall outside of the 2 normal inspection program of Region V, or were they --3 in contrasting that with the situation where in your inspec-4 tion you uncovered violations that would be ordinarily 5 inspected for by Region V? 6

4269

A We really had not sat down to look at the indications of the findings as to whether these are covered by the inspection program that is implemented by 9 the regional offices. This is part of the effort that the 10 Performance Appraisal Branch does, after they have sub-11 mitted their inspection reports to the licensee, but we have 12 not done that at this stage. 13

Referring back to Page 2 of your testimony, the 0 14 paragraph above Performance Appraisal Branch Concerns, 15 there appears, if I can characterize it as such, a generic 16 statement about the meaning of your findings, and you say 17 that even poor management controls don't necessarily 19 indicate poor management because of the quality of the people 19 that might be involved. 20

346 7TH STREET. 21

22

23

24

25

0. C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

WASHINGTON.

REPORTURE BUILDING.

5. 11.

7

8

That is correct. A

Did you do any evaluation of the question of the 0 quality of the management personnel at SMUD?

No, our inspection program does not call for us A to make an evaluation of an individual's competence. We,

2	j1	
		4270
***	1	too, look at the qualifications of the individual, the
	2	qualifications and the training that he has received, to
	3	make a judgment about whether we feel that he is qualified
	4	or trained for that position, but we do not make a jud ment
	5	about the individual's competence.
2-455	6	Ours is primarily pointed at the licensee's
92)	7	management control system.
24 (2	8	Q Did you reach any conclusions about whether SMUD
240	9	has a strong, well-qualified, and experienced management
D.C.	10	team?
.TON.	11	A No.
SILIN	12	MR. ELLISON: That is all I have.
. 144	13	MRS. BOWERS: Mr. Black, do you want the Board to
IDIN	14	go ahead with questions?
901	15	MR. BLACK: Yes, Mrs. Bowers.
RTER:	16	BOARD EXAMINATION
кры	17	BY DR. COLE:
. u.	19	Q Just one or two questions, gentlemen.
Ľ.	19	With respect to the method of conducting the
5TK	20	performance appraisal in general, did you advise the licensee
a 774	21	that a group was coming beforehand?
N. W.	22	A (Witness Hinckley) Yes, they knew we were coming.
	23	Yes.
	24	Q Did they know what you would be looking for or at?
	25	A Jim could address that.

.

•

ALCERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

3j1

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

REPORTERS

S.W.

346 7TH STREET.

13

14

17

19

23

24

25

(Witness Gagliardo) Our policy is to communicate A 1 to the licensee several weeks before our planned inspection 2 the fact that we are going to be doing an inspection to 3 provide the licensee with a copy of the plan, a generalized 4 plan for our inspection. In other words, our inspection 5 plan indicates the areas that we are going to look at, the 6 functional areas, and what we are going to be looking for, 7 the five features of a management control system that I 8 discussed earlier. And we then identified to the licensee, 9 the management people and the staff, that we wish to 10 interview, and ask them to schedule interviews for the team 11 members with those people. 12

4271

So, the licensee has prior notification of what we are going to do, the general scope of our inspection.

15 Q So they were aware of the eleven functional areas 16 in which you were interested?

A Yes.

Q All right, sir.

19 Now, with respect to the deficiencies that you 20 found, were any of the deficiencies which you found in 21 your appraisal sufficiently important to cast doubt upon 22 the ability of SMUD to safely operate Rancho Seco?

A (Witness Hinckley) I would say that the weaknesses were identified. However, from our conclusion statement here, we did not feel that these weaknesses were of a magnitude

4j	1	
	1	4372
	1	to require immediate corrective action in these areas, so I
•	2	would have to say that we did not
	3	MR. BAXTER: I cannot hear you, Mr. Hinkley. I
•	4	am sorry.
**	5	WITNESS HINCKLEY: I would say no. The results of
- 1955	6	the inspection as stated in our conclusions, we did not see
120	7	the need for any immediate corrective action. They were not
24 (3	8	of that significance.
200	9	DR. COLE: Thank you, sir. I have no further
o a	10	questions.
CTON,	11	BY MRS. BOWERS:
Set in	12	Q I wanted to ask what kind of a computer program
9° N	13	situation exists at SMUD or Rancho Seco. It seems some of
•	14	the things you have talked about here in the area of
8	15	weakness, flagging for when somebody is due for this or
ONTIN	16	other matters, would be handled today on a computer?
N. KE	17	A I think one of the things SMUD is looking into is
3	19	putting their training records on computer. I have seen
	19	this in a lot of reports in their response to some of the
15 10	20	findings about their own organization, identifying the
11 06	21	problems they have with training records. Their response has
1	22	been that they are looking into a computerized system. They
	23	do not have one such as I am aware of at this time in that
• *	24	area.
	25	They do track some of their non-conformances, and

-

531		
1	I believe t	
2	computer pr	
3	QV	T
4	program?	
5	A	(1
6	conducted a	1
7	August of 1	
8	E	3
9	QY	
10	I chaired a	1
11	safety cont	
12	One of the	
13	is fundamen	1
14	tion contro	>.
15	much imping	
16	testimony o	1
17	Т	1

heir commitment is on some sort of informal int-out.

hat about Arkansas? Have you been there in your

Witness Gagliardo) Yes, ma'am. We have. We management appraisal inspection at Arkansas in ast year.

Y MR. SHON:

our team and its work takes me back some time. very similar team to look at the management rol system for AEC back when there was an AEC. things we were very interested in, and I think tal to reactor safety, is what we call configura-1, and that seems to be something that is very ed upon by your section on Page 3 of your n design change and modifications.

he question of, how do you know that this is the same reactor as it was the last time you started it up. I am a little disturbed by the fact that you say first that if the first level of review determines that this is not -- does not involve 10 CFR 50.59 requirements, that settles it. Nobody has to carry the review of the change any further.

And I am further disturbed by the next sentence, which is a little unclear. The next sentence says, "This practice bypassed the review by the Plant Safety Committee

REPORTERS BUILDING, VASHINCTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

S.W.

344 7TH STRUCT.

19

19

20

21

22

23

25

4273

	6	j1	
			427
		1	(a technical specification requirement)." I am not sure
-		2	whether you meant the bypassing of this review was a
		3	technical specification requirement or that they were by-
•		4	passing a technical specification requirement. Is it the
	345	5	latter?
	554-2	6	A (Witness Gagliardo) Yes, that is correct.
	02)	7	That mechanism bypasses a technical specification
	24 (2	8	requirement.
endP12 Suzy fol	200	9	
542Y 101.	D. C.	10	
	NOT:	11	
	SILLIN	12	
	N. 11	13	
•	IDING	14	
	801	15	1999년 - 1997년 1997년 - 1 1997년 - 1997년 - 1997년 - 1997년 -
	RTER	16	
	NEP0	17	
	s.u.	19	
	н.	19	
	I STR	20	
	ш е	21	
	66	22	
N.	-	23	
	R	24	
-		25	

4274

5/14/80 SRB/S5

> 1 Doesn't this seem something that should be 0 2 corrected fairly soon; the fact that changes can apparently 3 be made to the physical plant without actually going 4 through the management review specified by Technical 20024 (202) 554-2345 5 Specifications? 6 Yes, this was one of the original concerns and, I A 7 guess, one of the principal concerns of the Performance 8 Appraisal Branch, in that they had this mechanism for the 9 review of design changes. We identified that to our manage-0. C. 10 ment and to Region V management. Region V immediately sent REPORTERS BUILDING, MASHINGTON, 11 a team of I believe it was three inspectors to review some 12 176 design changes which had been implemented by that 13 technique to determine if there were a safety issue or an 14 unreviewed safety question which had, if you wish, fallen 15 through the crack, and had determined that there was no 16 safety issue in that. 17

Our next concern then, satisfied that there was 19 nothing that was in existence now a safety issue, was from 19 now on that the licensee's program would include this, and 20 an interpretation has been given by our management at head-21 guarters and that was communicated to the licensee that this 22 is the interpretation of the Technical Specification requirement, and the requirements that the licensee will be inspected 24 against in the future.

25

23

S.W.

346 7TH STREET.

I take it then that this is one of the kind of 0

1 instances where strong lower-level management has managed 2 to keep them from making any mistakes despite --3 That is precisely correct. As we point out in A 4 that paragraph on page 2, here we had a management control 24024 (202) 554-2345 5 system that we had problems with that we felt was a signifi-6 cant weakness. But the very fact that they had apparently a 7 strong individual who was looking at those design changes 8 prevented a safety issue from going by without the proper 9 review and approvals. D. C. 10 MR.SHON: Thank you, I have no further questions. BUILDING, WASHINGTON, 11 MRS. BOWERS: Mr. Black? 12 REDIRECT EXAMINATION 13 BY MR. BLACK: 14 In that same line, when you looked at this did Q 15 you look to see whether the Supervisor of Engineering and QA REPORTERS 16 in fact made any wrong determinations with regard to 10 CFR 17 5059? S. W. 19 (Witness Hinckley) I think that's what the review A JAA 7TH STREET. 19 of the -- if I understand your question right, I think that's 20 what the review that was performed by Region V inspectors 21 and also our inspector looked at -- some of these modifications 22 that had been identified as not being a 5059 issue, and they 23 did not find any that did not fall into that category. 24 Going back to page 3 of your testimony, with respect Q 25 to the training aspect, you indicate in the first sentence

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

REPORTEKS

n.

in

190 7TH STREET,

20

21

22

23

24

A

there that the training requirements for non-licensed personnel were not fully implemented. Is it correct to say that when you say non-licensed personnel that this would go beyond those non-licensed personnel that would be under the control and supervision of the Operations Supervisor, and would include all personnel such as maintenance, engineering type functions?

4:77

8 A Yes. And as a matter of fact, that's primarily
9 the areas which was looked at; those areas of maintenance
10 and the technical staff engineers.

11 Q Did you look at any of the training requirements 12 or procedures for those personnel that would be classified 13 as plant helpers, auxiliary operators and plant equipment 14 operators?

A In the individual we looked at the program for licensed operators, we looked to some extent into those who were non-licensed on the operating crew and indicated that they were doing work as required but that there were not some well-defined requirements established for them.

Q But in the context of this statement here when you say non-licensed personnel training requirements had not been fully implemented, is it the thrust of your testimony that that did not include those non-licensed personnel that were on the operating crews?

25

That is correct.

srb 4	1	4278
	1	MR. BLACK: I have no further questions.
	2	MRS. BOWERS: Mr. Baxter?
	3	MR.BAXTER: Just one moment, please.
	4	(Short pause.)
5465	5	RECROSS EXAMINATION
554-2	6	BY MR. BAXTER:
(20)	7	Q Mr. Hinckley, you made reference earlier in Mr.
24 (3	8	Ellison's examination to a problem with the timeliness of
200	9	making operators aware of modifications at Rancho Seco. Did
D. C.	10	this item fall within the category of an observation, as you
. NOT.	11	defined it in your testimony?
SHIM	12	A (Witness Hinckley) That is an observation, yes.
. WA	13	Q Mr. Gagliardo, you testified that one of the
NIGI	14	things that gave the Team's efforts some national uniformity
E BUI	15	was the checklist that you'd developed before you started
RTER	16	the program. Does the checklist include acceptance criteria
REF-0	17	by which you judge the adequacy of the items, or is it more
s.u.	19	in the nature of a list of subjects and general principles
ET.	19	which the inspector then uses to conduct his inquiry?
STHE	20	A (Witness Gagliardo) It's pretty difficult to
1 211	21	establish specific criteria to management control system.
oter	?2	You can't assign something quantitative to it. But to the
2	23	extent possible, we put into our checklist what we considered
X	24	to be an acceptable management system for that particular
	25	area. In other words, specifically what we're looking for.

•

•

•

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

1

2

3

4

5

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

REPORTI'S BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

5.41.

140 TTH STREET.

13

14

15

16

17

19

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

4279

Q Have you ever advised operating licensees of what you consider these acceptable practices to be?

6 A We have not formally communicated those to the 7 licensees, no.

8 Q When you were describing the control system model 9 you had developed and you went down the list of five major 10 things, one of them I believe was reviewing the adequacy of 11 written programs and procedures, and I thought you mentioned 12 using regulatory requirements and guidance available.

Would these regulatory requirements and available guidance be any different from those which would be used by the regional inspectors?

A No, not really. But remember, we're looking at a management system and how the licensee is managing that area. So in a -- if I were to take an example of the performance of the committee, regulatory requirements are the Technical Specifications which establish the things that the committee is to review.

We, in our management appraisal and inspection, are looking for a program, be it a charter or a set of procedures or whatever the licensee wishes to call it, written documents, defining what the committee is to review to satisfy that

loc or def

ALCERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.

1

D. C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

REPORTERS BUILDING, UASHINGTON,

S.W.

390 7TH STREET.

20

21

22

23

24

25

4.30Technical Specification requirement. So that is where we

2 tie it into the Technical Specification requirement, the 3 program adequacy of adequately covering all of the Technical 4 Specification requirements or other regulatory requirements. 5 We had testimony from the regional inspectors which 0 6 I would characterize as saying that Technical Specifications 7 and other regulatory requirements can be subject to differing 8 interpretations, depending on the inspector, and therefore, 0 requirements can subtlely change over time depending on 10 who's doing the inspection. Would you agree with that 11 observation? 12 A I agree with that. Yes, I agree. 13 MR. BAXTER: I have nothing else. 14 MRS. BOWERS: One thing, Mr. Baxter. Mr. Hinckley 15 referred to a SMUD employee and a voice coming from Mr. 16 Rodriguez's direction spelled that name for the record. I 17 think his position should be identified. 19 MR. BAXTER: Director of Quality Assurance. 19 MRS. BOWERS: And what's the name, again?

MR. BAXTER: Schweiger.

MRS. BOWERS: Thank you. Mr. Ellison? BY MR. ELLISON:

Q I have only one question. I'll address this to you, Mr. Gagliardo. Did your team essentially focus on the onsite management of Rancho Seco, or would you characterize it as

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.

4281 covering both offsite and onsite management? 1 (Witness Gagliardo) No, our inspection program A 2 covers not only site management but corporate management, 3 all the way up to the senior manager who is responsible for 4 20024 (202) 554-2345 overall operations of that facility. 5 MR. ELLISON: That's all. 6 MR. BLACK: I have nothing further. 7 MRS. BOWERS: The Board has nothing further. 8 Are we correct that there are no more witnesses; this will 9 D. C. close the evidentiary record? 10 BUILDING, VASHINGTON, MR. LEWIS: May they be excused? 11 MRS. BOWERS: The witnesses are excused. 12 Let me check and see if anybody has any unfinished 13 business before we adjourn. Mr. Baxter? 14 MR. BAXTER: I have a closing comment whenever 15 REPORTERS it's appropriate. Is it? 16 DR. COLE: It's getting pretty close. 17 S. W. 19 MR. BAXTER: Just one general comment which I don't STREET. think is appropriate for inclusion in my proposed findings 19 following the hearing here. 20 HLL 001 It's my feeling that we've accumulated a rather 21 large record, which of course is very beneficial to the Board 22 in terms of having lots of available information on which to 23 base its decision. I think one of the disadvantages of it 24 is that there's a large ahead of us, the Board and the parties, 25

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

NUPORTERS

S.W.

140 7TH STREET.

24

25

4:82 1 in sorting it all out. And I, because of the impact that 2 time has since the Three Mile Accident on any of the statements 3 and conclusions that have been reached in the documents 4 that are entered into evidence, I would simply encourage 5 everyone, including the members of the Board, to give 6 particular attention in weighing the evidence to the time 7 which the statements were made, and in ascribing weight to 8 it, whether they were made by witnesses who were sworn and 9 testified here and their qualifications. 10 Thank you. 11 MRS. BOWERS: Mr. Ellison? 12 MR. ELLISON: I have nothing further. 13 MP. LEWIS: I want to ask for Board clarification, 14 I assume that the record is being closed. We have supplied 15 everything that we identified as having been requested to 16 do so by the Board, and our understanding is that there is 17 nothing outstanding that has been requested of us. 13

MRS. BOWERS: As far as we're concerned, it's now being closed. Now there was this business we were going to hold it open until the final final came out on 0667. We feel after giving the parties the opportunity to state their positions on what evidence was before us in the final NUREG-0667, that that satisfies our record.

MR. ELLISON: I would agree that the record should be closed at this point, but I would like to clarify one

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

13

14

15

16

17

19

20

21

22

25

20024 (202) 554-2345

D. C.

thing. I recall during Mr. Webb's testimony, Mr. Shon, that you asked him to perform a calculation and I have asked him to supply it, and for reasons beyond my control, he has not had the time to do that thus far. I know that we're going to have it within a week or so, but it was my understanding that you wanted that not for submission to the record but just to be served on all the parties. Is that correct?

4283

8 MR. SION: That's correct. The question was more 9 or less a background and theoretical one. I think it does 10 not bear directly on any of the specific issues we're being 11 asked to decide. I'm not really too worried if we don't get 12 that right away.

MR. ELLISON: Okay. With that understanding, I don't believe there's anything that we've been asked to provide to the record that we have not provided, so we believe it would be appropriate to close it at this time.

MRS. BOWERS: Under what form are you proposing that it become part of the record?

MR. SHON: I thought he said he was going to send something in.

MR. ELLISON: We will serve it on the Board and the parties but it's not to be included as evidence in the proceeding.

MR. SHON: I see, you're making it not a portion -it would not then be a formal portion of the record. Is

300 7TH STREET, S.W. REPORTINS BUILDING, MASHINGTON,

23 24

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.

1

2

3

20024 (202) 554-2345

3

ď

BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

RUPORTURS

S.W. 2

JAG TTH STREET.

23

24

25

that right? I think that's acceptable to me if it's really not a part of the record.

4281

MR. BAXTER: Anything else I would have problems with as we would need the chance to rebut it or examine it 4 if it were to be made part of the evidence. 5

MR. SHON: It's probably true that we do not 6 necessarily have to require you to do that. As I say, I 7 don't think it contributes substantially to any of the issues 8 on which we're going to make a decision anyway. If you'd 9 rather not send it in at all, I think that's all right, too. 10

MR. ELLISON: We'll provide it. I just wanted to 11 clarify that we're providing it off the record and ensure 12 that that met your desires. 13

MRS. BOWERS: As you know, all three of us have been 14 in and out of different proceedings from time to time over a 15 period of years. We certainly have been impressed and 16 delighted with the cooperation among parties in this 17 proceeding in accommodating each other when you had special 19 scheduling problems for witnesses. And also, attempting to 19 work out among yourselves some of those differences that 20 might, in another forum, be thrown ot the Board every few 21 22 minutes.

So we do think, not only because we were concerned but your cooperation, that we do have a full and complete record, and so we want to thank you and God speed and good

ALCERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

srb 11	4.35
	1 tring home
	Crips nome.
	2 DR, COLE: And the Board particularly appreciates
	3 the help of the California Energy Commission in developing
6 - L	4 the record.
2465	5 MRS. BOWERS: Thank you.
455	6 (Thereupon, at 2:45 p.m. the hearing in the above
202)	7 entitled matter was adjourned.)
24 6	8
240	9
D. C.	10
TON.	11
III IIIC	12
NAS	13
DING	14
1109	15
5	15
CFORT	17
K.	**
<i></i>	
CINC	19
5 1	20
1 04	21
	22
	23
R	24
	25

•

•

-

This is to certify that the attached proceedings before the

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

in the matter of: SMUD (Rancho Seco)

- Date of Proceeding: 5/14/80

Docket Number: 50-312

Place of Proceeding: Sacramento, CA

were held as herein appears, and that this is the original transcript thereof for the file of the Commission.

Suzanne R. Babineau

Official Reporter (Typed)

Official Reporter (Signature)

4.7.70

This is to certify that the attached proceedings before the

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION in the matter of: SMUD (Rancho Seco) - Date of Proceeding: 5/14/80 Docket Number: 50-312 Place of Proceeding: Sacramento, CA

were held as herein appears, and that this is the original transcript thereof for the file of the Commission.

David S. Parker

Official Reporter (Typed)

Official Reporter (Signature)